Public Document Pack

Licensing
Sub-Committee
Agenda

To: Councillors Chris Clark, Niroshan Sirisena and Robert Ward

The pre-meeting will be held in Room F4, Town Hall at 10am.

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee which you are hereby summoned to
attend, will be held on Thursday, 9 May 2019 at 10.30 am in Room F10, Town
Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

JACQUELINE HARRIS BAKER Kieran Pantry-Melsom

Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 020 8726 6000 x63922

London Borough of Croydon kieran.pantry-melsom@croydon.gov.uk
Bernard Weatherill House www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

8 Mint Walk, Croydon CRO 1EA Tuesday, 30 April 2019

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the
righthand side.

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

CROYDON

DQ“V%Y(V\Q fov C«YO\JdOV\ www.croydon.gov.uk


http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

AGENDA - PART A

Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the
Committee.

Disclosure of Interests

In accordance with the Council’'s Code of Conduct and the statutory
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of
Members’ Interests.

Urgent Business (if any)

To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered
as a matter of urgency.

Gambling Act 2005: Application for Premises Licence - Adult
Gaming Centre (Pages 5 - 80)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”



PART B



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Thursday 9 May 2019

AGENDA ITEM:
SUBJECT: GAMBLING ACT 2005 — APPLICATION FOR PREMISES
LICENCE — ADULT GAMING CENTRE
LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department
CABINET MEMBER: Councillor Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for Safer
Croydon & Communities
WARDS: Thornton Heath

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT:

This report is specific to this application and has no implications on the
Council’s Corporate Policies.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

This application is being processed as part of normal duties carried out by the
Department with no additional costs involved.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.: N/A

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether to grant the application
for an Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence at 91 High Street, Thornton
Heath, CR7 8RY.

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Sub-Committee that an application
has been received for a Premises Licence, (Adult Gaming Centre) under the
Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act”). The application has drawn representations from
a responsible authority and interested parties, therefore a hearing is required.

3. DETAIL

3.1 The applicant and those making representations have been notified of the
hearing in accordance with the Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of Licensing
Committees and Sub Committees) (Premises Licences and Provisional
Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 (“the Regulations”).

LS090519R0 -1-

Page 5



Information to accompany the notice of hearing was provided to the applicant
and the interested parties in accordance with the Regulations.

3.2  Appendix A to this report provides details of the application.
4. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS
1 Revenue and Capital consequences of report recommendations

There are no direct financial implications associated with this report, subject to
the risks at 4.2 & 4.3. This application is being processed as part of normal
duties and therefore the work associated with it is contained within the
departmental budget.

2 The effect of the decision

The decision of the Sub-Committee may be subject to appeal and/or Judicial
Review

3 Risks

An appeal against a decision of the Sub-Committee or a Judicial Review of
the application process may present financial risks to the Council with regard
to any award of costs against it.

4 Options

The options available are: to grant the application, to vary the application, with
or without further conditions, or to refuse the application.

5 Savings/ future efficiencies
None identified.
6 (Approved by: Flora Osiyemi, Head of Finance Place, Residents & Gateway)
6. COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL

6.1  The Head of Litigation and Corporate Law comments on behalf of the Director
of Law and Governance that Section 153 of the Gambling Act provides that the
sub-committee must aim to permit the use of premises for gambling (and
therefore grant applications) in so far as they think they are in accordance with
any relevant code of practice under section 24 of the Act, in accordance with
any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission under section 25 of
the Act, are reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives and are in
accordance with the Council’s Statement of Principles.

6.2 The Sub-committee must consider any relevant representations received from
interested parties or responsible authorities and determine whether to grant the
application, in so far as it is reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives
and is in accordance with the Council’'s Statement of Principles, any relevant

LS090519R0 -2-

Page 6



6.3

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

11.1

code of practice under section 24 of the Act and in accordance with any
relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission under section 25 of the
Act.

Where the Sub-Committee is minded to grant the application it is necessary to
comply with the provisions set out in The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and
Default Conditions) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 which specify the
mandatory and default conditions which will be applicable to the application,
depending on the type of licence applied for.

(Approved by Sandra Herbert, Head of Litigation and Corporate law on behalf
of the Director of Law and Governance and Deputy Monitoring Officer).

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

The Human Resources impact of supporting the Licensing Hearings will be
contained within the budgeted establishments of the Democratic and Legal
Services and Licensing Teams.

(Approved for and on behalf of Sue Moorman, HR Director, by Jennifer Sankar,
Head of HR Place)

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The arrangements for the Licensing Hearings seek to ensure that all applicants
and other interested parties receive a fair hearing and that the process is
accessible to all groups within the community.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

The effective implementation of the Gambling Act 2005 will contribute to an
improved environment for local residents and other stakeholders.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES IMPACT

The licensing objectives contained in the Act are:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

Officers comments and relevant representations on the impact of the
application on these objectives appear in Appendix A to the application.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT
The Human Rights 1998 (HRA) requires public bodies to ensure everything

they do is compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public
authority to act incompatibly with those Rights. Article 6 (A6) of the European

LS090519R0 -3-

Page 7



Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) is the right to a fair trial. The key
elements of this include:

The right to a fair hearing;

The right to a public hearing;

The right to a hearing before an independent and impartial tribunal,
The right to a hearing within a reasonable time.

11.2 When hearing an application, the proceedings of a non-judicial body such as
the Licensing Sub Committee, as opposed to an actual Court, need not meet
the full requirements of A6 where there is a right of appeal from the Licensing
Sub Committee to a Court that does meet the full A6 standards and can
consider all aspects of the case (even if that does not include a full re-hearing
of the facts).

11.3 So, while it is good practice to make a hearing before the Licensing Sub
Committee as A6 compliant as possible, it will not be a breach of the HRA if it
is not. Further, the hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of
Natural Justice and the requirement for decisions to be ‘Wednesbury
reasonable’.

12. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS
12.1 Protocols agreed in relation to Licensing Hearings are within the Council’s

Constitution and will be accessible as part of the Council’'s Publication Scheme
maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager, Place
Department, ext. 61838

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: Application Forms
Licensing Hearings Protocol and Procedure

LS090519R0 -4 -

Page 8



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.1

2.2

APPENDIX A

The Application

This report concerns an application made under section 159 of the Gambling
Act 2005 (the Act) by Luxury Leisure for a Premises Licence (Adult Gaming
Centre) at 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY.

An application for a premises licence may only be made by a person who:
e Holds an operating licence which authorises him to carry on the activity
in respect of which the premises licence is sought and
e Who has a right to occupy the premises to which the application
relates.

An Adult Gaming Centre (AGC) premises licence authorises a premises to be
used for making available Category B, C and D gaming machines. An AGC
premises licence may make available for use a number of Category B
machines not exceeding 20% of the total number of gaming machines that are
available at the premises and any number of Category C or D machines.
Category B machines should be restricted to sub category B3 or B4 machines
but not B3A machines.

Taken from the Gambling Commission Guidance to Local Authorities,
attached at Appendix A1 is the Summary of Machine Provisions by premises.

Attached at Appendix A2 is the Summary of Gaming Machine Categories and
Entitlements.

Attached at Appendix A3 is Part 9 from the Gambling Commission Guidance
to Local Authorities which concerns Premises Licence conditions.

Attached at Appendix A4 is Part 21 from the Gambling Commission Guidance
to Local Authorities which concerns Adult Gaming Centres and this also
includes the Mandatory conditions that would automatically be attached to an
Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence, if granted. Some types of gambling
premises licence also have default conditions attached to them but there are
currently no default conditions specific to Adult Gaming Centres.

Attached at Appendix A5 is a copy of the application for the premises licence
and accompanying documentation that the applicant submitted with their
application.

Attached at Appendix A6 is a copy of the Local Area Profile which was
produced and is made reference to by the applicant in their risk assessment.

Relevant representations

A responsible authority (the Police) & interested parties have made
representations on this application and copies are attached at Appendix A7.

An interested party is defined in the Gambling Act 2005 as someone who —

LS100615R01 1

Page 9



¢ lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities

e has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities

e represents persons in either of these two groups.

2.3 The applicant has been provided with a copy of the representations made and
both the applicant and those making representations have been made aware
of the date, time and location of the Sub Committee hearing.

|«

Policy Considerations

3.1 Under the terms of the Act, the Council has published a Statement of
Principles. This is available on the Council website at www.croydon.gov.uk .
Hard copies are also available from the Council’'s Place Department and
copies of the policy will also be available at the licensing sub committee
hearing. The following paragraphs from the Statement are considered
particularly relevant with regard to this application:

PART A

1. The Licensing Objectives

In exercising their functions under the Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’), licensing
authorities must have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the
Act which the authority seeks to promote through this Statement of Principles. The
licensing objectives are:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

It should be noted that the Gambling Commission has stated: ‘The requirement in
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or exploited by
gambling’.

The Council is aware that, as provided by Section 153 of the Act, in making

decisions about premises licences and temporary use notices it should aim to permit

the use of premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it is:

e in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission; and

e in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission;
and

e reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

e in accordance with the authority’s statement of principles.

PART B
PREMISES LICENCES

1. General Principles
Premises licences are subject to the requirements set-out in the Act and regulations,
as well as specific mandatory and default conditions which are detailed in regulations

LS100615R01 2

Page 10


http://www.croydon.gov.uk/

issued by the Secretary of State. Licensing authorities are able to exclude default
conditions and also attach others, where it is believed to be appropriate. The
Guidance makes clear that Licensing authorities should not turn down applications
for premises licences where relevant objections can be dealt with through the use of
conditions.

It is appreciated that as per the Guidance for local authorities "moral or ethical
objections to gambling are not a valid reason to reject applications for premises
licences" In addition, whereas previous legislation required that the grant of certain
gambling permissions should take account of whether there was unfulfilled demand
for the facilities, this is no longer the case and each application must be considered
on its merits without regard to demand.

Location - The Council is aware that demand issues cannot be considered with
regard to the location of premises but that considerations in terms of the licensing
objectives can be. As per the Guidance for local authorities, this authority will pay
particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling, as well as issues of crime and disorder.

Croydon is a very diverse borough, both culturally and socio economically and also
has areas where levels of crime and disorder and anti social behaviour are more
prevalent than in others.

The Gambling Commission’s Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice (LCCP),
which were revised and published in April 2018, formalise the need for operators to
consider local risks.

In this regard, operators are specifically referred to the Social Responsibility (SR)
code 10.1.1 which requires all premises licensees to assess the local risks to the
licensing objectives posed by the provision of gambling facilities at each of their
premises, and have policies, procedures and control measures to mitigate those
risks. In undertaking their risk assessments, they must take into account relevant
matters identified in the Council’s Statement of Principles.

This Council expects all operators, especially when making new premises licence
applications or, when applying to vary the terms of an existing premises licence, if
there are significant changes in local circumstances and when there are significant
changes at a licensee’s premises that may affect their mitigation of local risks, to
prepare robust and considered assessments of the local risks to the licensing
objectives posed by the provision of gambling facilities at the application premises
and address any factors that may have a negative impact on the licensing objectives.
It is not possible to provide a complete list of factors to consider in relation to the risk
assessment but the following are examples of the factors the Council would expect
gambling operators to consider —

e The location of schools, sixth form colleges and youth centres in the local
area of the licensed or application premises, with reference to the potential
risk of under age gambling or the direct exposure to gambling by under age
persons as a result and the mitigation measures the operator intends to
introduce to reduce any such risks;

e The location of hostels or places offering support services for vulnerable
people, such as those with addiction issues or who are homeless in the local
area of the licensed or application premises. The Council expects operators to

LS100615R01 3
Page 11



give very careful consideration to the suitability of locating new licensed
premises close to such sensitive premises, or to varying the terms of existing
licenses in such areas, given the greater risk of problem gambling amongst
these groups and would expect to see clear and robust mitigation measures
from the operator on how they would intend to reduce any such risks;

e Any reasonably available information about issues with problem gambling in
the area of the licensed or application process. In assessing the negative
impact premises may have on the licensing objectives, the Council will expect
operators to include consideration of the existing density of licensed gambling
premises and the status of the night time economy in the area local to their
licensed or application premises. The Council will expect operators to
particularly assess the risk of gambling being a source of crime, being
associated with crime or being used to support crime in that area and to set
out any mitigation measures they would intend to introduce to reduce any
such risks.

e The Council will expect operators, perhaps in prior discussions with the
Police, to assess patterns of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour in the
area local to the licensed or application premises, specifically that linked to
gambling premises and set out the measures they believe will mitigate any
risks of their premises having a negative impact on those crime eftc. patterns.

While none of the above preclude any application being made and each application
will be decided on its merits, it is expected that any application will demonstrate how
potential risks/concerns can be overcome.

The Council will expect licensees to share their risk assessment with licensing
authorities when applying for a premises licence or applying for a variation to existing
licensed premises, or otherwise at the request of the licensing authority, such as, for
example, when there is an inspection of a premises. Ideally, a copy of the current
local area risk assessments will be kept at the licensed premises.

Local Area Profiles

The Council is aware of the Gambling Commission recommendation that licensing
authorities map and prepare their own assessments of local risks, in the form of local
area profiles. Such profiles will be prepared and be available for operators to utilise
when preparing their risk assessments through a specific request to the Council
licensing team.

Undoubtedly, such local areas profiles will develop over time but at the outset, to
assist operators, they will incorporate data on the matters listed above.

Duplication with other regulatory regimes - The Council will seek to avoid any
duplication with other statutory/regulatory systems where possible, including
planning. The Council will not consider whether a licence application is likely to be
awarded planning permission or building regulations approval, in its consideration of
it. It will, however, listen to, and consider carefully, any concerns about conditions
which are not able to be met by licensees due to planning restrictions, should such a
situation arise. Operators are also reminded of the ‘Sui Generis Use Class’ status of
betting shops in the Planning context which came into being in 2016.

LS100615R01 4

Page 12



Licensing objectives - Premises licences granted must be reasonably consistent
with the licensing objectives. With regard to these objectives, the Council has
considered the Guidance to local authorities:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime - The Council is aware that the
Gambling Commission takes a leading role in preventing gambling from being a
source of crime. The Guidance does however envisage that licensing authorities
should pay attention to the proposed location of gambling premises in terms of this
licensing objective. Therefore, where an area has known high levels of organised
crime this authority will carefully consider the effect on the licensing objectives of
gambling premises being located in this area and whether additional conditions may
be appropriate. The Council is aware of the distinction between disorder and
nuisance and in determining whether disorder may occur, will consider factors such
as whether police assistance was required and how threatening the behaviour was
to those who could see it, so as to make that distinction.

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way — The Council has noted
that licensing authorities would generally not be expected to become concerned with
ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as this will be addressed
via operating and personal licences.

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling — The Council notes that this objective means preventing children from
taking part in gambling (as well as restriction of advertising so that gambling
products are not aimed at or are, particularly attractive to children). The Council will
therefore consider, as suggested in the Guidance, whether specific measures are
required at particular premises, with regard to this licensing objective. Appropriate
measures may include:

e proof of age schemes
supervision of entrances
supervision of machine areas
physical separation of areas
appropriate notices/signage
location of entry

The Council will make itself aware of the Codes of Practice which the Gambling
Commission issues as regards this licensing objective, in relation to specific
premises. The Council is aware of the concerns set out by the Gambling
Commission in their briefing paper entitled ‘Gambling-related harm as a public health
issue’ dated February 2018 and of the advice to local authorities from the Local
Government Association in their document entitled ‘Tackling gambling related harm
— A whole Council approach’ dated July 2018.

The Council is also aware of the British Beer & Pub Association (BBPA) Code of
Practice concerning the social use of gaming machines in pubs, clubs and
amusement arcades to protect the interests of children and vulnerable people. The
BBPA code requires that all gaming machines in pubs, clubs and arcades shall:

e display the GamCare helpline number

e have clear signage forbidding play by under 18’s and

e be supervised to ensure that there is no underage play.

LS100615R01 5

Page 13



As regards the term “vulnerable persons” it is noted that the Gambling Commission
is not seeking to offer a definition but states that “it will for regulatory purposes
assume that this group includes people who gamble more than they want to; people
who gamble beyond their means; and people who may not be able to make informed
or balanced decisions about gambling due to a mental impairment, alcohol or drugs.”
In relation to this licensing objective, the Council will consider each application on a
case by case basis. Should a practical definition prove possible in future then this
policy statement will be updated.

Conditions — The starting point when considering an application is that it will be
granted subject only to the mandatory and default conditions and additional
conditions will only be imposed where there is evidence of a risk to the licensing
objectives, such that there is a need to supplement the existing mandatory and
default conditions.

Any additional conditions attached to licences will be proportionate and will be:

e relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility;
e directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for;

e fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises; and

e reasonable in all other respects.

Decisions upon additional conditions will be made on a case by case basis, although
there will be a number of measures that the Council will consider utilising should
there be a perceived need. There are specific comments made in this regard under
some of the licence types below.

The Council may consider measures to meet the licensing objectives, such as:

e |eaflets giving assistance to problem gambling to be clearly displayed in all areas
of the premises

self exclusion forms to be made available for customer use

machines such as fixed odds betting terminals to clearly display odds

ATM or cash terminals to be sited away from gaming machines

Details of the GamCare helpline and website to be displayed prominently in
premises

The Council will also consider specific measures which may be required for buildings
which are subject to multiple premises licences. Such measures may include the
supervision of entrances; segregation of gambling from non-gambling areas
frequented by children; and the supervision of gaming machines in non-adult
gambling specific premises in order to pursue the licensing objectives. These
matters are in accordance with the Guidance.

The Council will also ensure that where category C or above machines are on offer
in premises to which children are admitted:

e all such machines are located in an area of the premises which is separated
from the remainder of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to
prevent access other than through a designated entrance;

e only adults are admitted to the area where these machines are located;

e access to the area where the machines are located is supervised;

LS100615R01 6
Page 14



e the area where these machines are located is arranged so that it can be
observed by the staff or the licence holder; and

e at the entrance to and inside any such areas there are prominently displayed
notices indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18.

These considerations will apply to premises including buildings where multiple
premises licences are applicable.

The Government has issued regulations that set out the categories of gaming
machines, with the maximum stakes and prizes that apply, and these can be found
via the following link:

http://www.leqislation.qov.uk/uksi/2007/2158/pdfs/uksi 20072158 en.pdf

The Council is aware that tracks may be subject to one or more than one premises
licence, provided each licence relates to a specified area of the track. As per the
Guidance, the Council will consider the impact upon the third licensing objective and
the need to ensure that entrances to each type of premises are distinct and that
children are excluded from gambling areas where they are not permitted to enter.

It is noted that there are conditions which the Council cannot attach to premises

licences which are:

e any condition on the premises licence which makes it impossible to comply with
an operating licence condition;

e conditions relating to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method of
operation;

e conditions which provide that membership of a club or body be required (the
Gambling Act 2005 specifically removes the membership requirement for casino
and bingo clubs and this provision prevents it being reinstated),; and

e conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winning or prizes.

Door Supervisors — this Council notes that licensing authorities may consider
whether there is a need for door supervisors in terms of the licensing objectives of
protecting children and vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling, and also in terms of preventing premises becoming a source of crime.
Whilst there is currently no apparent evidence that the operation of betting offices
requires door supervisors for the protection of the public, this authority will consider
making a door supervision requirement with regard to a betting office if there is clear
evidence from the history of trading at the premises that the premises cannot be
adequately supervised from the counter and/or that door supervision is both
necessary and proportionate.

Where operators and the Council decide that supervision of entrances/machines is
appropriate for particular cases, it will need to be decided whether these staff need
to be Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed or not. Furthermore, if a person
carries out ‘door supervisor’ duties but is exempt from the requirement to be licensed
by the SIA, the Council will expect that person to be trained to a nationally
recognised standard and be able to show that they have undergone relevant and
appropriate police records checks. Door supervision will not, however be seen in
isolation as the only remedy for concerns and the Council will consider other options,
if considered appropriate, to achieve the licensing objectives.

LS100615R01 7
Page 15


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2007/2158/pdfs/uksi_20072158_en.pdf

2. Adult Gaming Centres

The Council will specifically have regard to the need to protect children and
vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling and will expect the
applicant to satisfy the authority that there will be sufficient measures to, for
example, ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access to the premises.

The Council may consider measures to meet the licensing objectives, such as:

Proof of age schemes

CCTVv

Supervision of entrances / machine areas

Physical separation of areas

Location of entry

Notices / sighage

Specific opening hours

e Self-exclusion schemes

e Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as
GamCare.

This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example
measures.

10. Reviews

Requests for a review of a premises licence can be made by interested parties or

responsible authorities however, it is for the Council to decide whether the review is

to be carried-out. This will be on the basis of whether the request for the review is

relevant to the matters listed below, in that the request is:

e in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling
Commission;

e in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission;

e reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

e in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy.

In addition, consideration will be given as to whether the request for review is
frivolous, vexatious, would not cause the Council to wish to alter/ evoke/suspend the
licence, or whether it is substantially the same as previous representations or
requests for review.

The Council can also initiate a review of a licence on the basis of any reason which it
thinks is appropriate.

3.2 An ordnance survey extract map is attached at Appendix A8 showing the location
of the premises.

LS100615R01 8

Page 16



£+
e

Appendix A: Summary of machine provisions by premises

Machine category

Premises type A B1 | B2 [ B3 | B4 [ D

Large casino Maximum of 150 machines

{machine/table ratio of Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A machines),
5-1 up to maximum) within the total limit of 150 (subject to machine/table ratio)

Small casine Maximum of 80 machines

{machine/table ratio of Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A machines),
2-1 up to maximum) within the total limit of 80 (subject to machine/table ratio)
Pre-2005 Act casino Maximum of 20 machines categories B to D (except B3A machines), or
{no machine/table ratio) any number of C or D machines instead

Betting premises and
tracks occupied by
pool betting
Bingo premises’ Maximum of 20% of
the total number of
gaming machines
which are available
for use on the
premises categories
B3 or B4
Adult gaming centre? Maximum of
20% of the total
number of gaming
machines which are
available for use on
the premises
categories B3 or B4

Maximum of 4 machines categories B2 to D {except B3A
machines)

No limit on category
C or D machines

No limit on category
C or D machines

Licensed family No limit on category

zztnli:te?lnment C or D machines
Family entertainment No limit on
centre (with permit)3 category D

machines

Clubs or miners Maximum of 3 machines in

welfare .

institute (with permits)? categaries B3A or B4 to D

Qualifying alcohol- 1 or 2 machines of

licensed category C or D

premises automatic upon

notification

Qualifying alcohol-

licensed Number of category C-D

premises (with licensed machines as specified

premises gaming on permit

machine permit)

Travelling fair No limit on
category D
machines

'Bingo premises licance are enlitled to make available for use a number of category B gaming machines not exceeding 20% of the total
number of gaming machines on the premises. Where a premises licence was granted before 13 July 2011, they are enlitled to make
available eight'® category B gaming machines, or 20% of the total number of gaming machines, whichever is the greater. Category B
machines al bingo premises are restricted lo sub-category B3 and B4 machines, but not B3A machines

? Adult gaming centres are entitled lo make available for use a number of category B gaming machines not exceeding 20% of the total
number of gaming machines which are available for use on the premises and any number of category C or D machines. Where a
premises licence was granted before 13 July 2011, they are entitled to make available four category B gaming machines, or 20% of the
tota! number of gaming machines, whichever is the grealer. Calegory B machines al adult gaming centres are restricted lo sub-category
B3 and B4 machines, bul not B3A machines.

104 The Gambling Act 2005 {Gaming Machines in Bingo Premises) Order 2009

Page 17



A

* Orily premises that are wholly or mainly used for making gaming machines available may hald an unlicensed FEC gaming machine
permit or an FEC premises licence. Category C machines may only be sited within licensed FEC's and where an FEC permit is in force.
They musl be in a separale area 10 ensure the segregation and supervision of machines thal may only be played by adults. There is no
power for the licensing authorily to set a limit on the number of machines under the FEC permit.

“Members' clubs and miners' welfare institules with a club gaming permit or with a club machine permit, are entitled to site a total of three
machines in categories B3A to D but only one B3A machine can be sited as part of this entitiement.

*Commercial clubs with club machine or gaming permits are entitled to a total of three machines in categories B4 to D.

Appendix B: Summary of gaming machine categories and
entitiements

Maximum stake | Maximum prize
oty otachine (from Jan 2014) | (from Jan 2014)
A Unlimited — No category A gaming machines
are currently permitted
81 £5 £10,000*
B2 £100 £500
B3A £2 £500
B3 £2 £500
B4 £2 £400
c £1 £100
D - non-money prize 30p £8
D - non-money prize (crane grab
machines only) £1 2l
D - money prize 10p £5
. £8 (of which no more
Dri-z:ombmed money and non-money 10p than £5 may be a money
P prize)
D - combined money and non-money £20 (of which no more
prize (coin pusher or penny falls 20p than £10 may be a
machines only) money prize)

* With option of max £20.000 linked progressive jackpot on premises basis only

Page 18




8.1

8.2

8.3

9.4

9.3

9.6

9.7

9.8

A

Part 9: Premises licence conditions

The Act provides that licences may be subject to conditions in a number of ways:
» they may attach automatically, having been set out on the face of the Act
» they may attach through regulations made by the Secretary of State or Scottish
Ministers
» they may be attached to operating and personal licences by the Commission
» they may be attached to premises licences by licensing authorities.

Conditions may sometimes be general in nature attaching to all licences or all licences
of a particular class, or they may be specific to a particular licence.

Conditions on premises licences should relate only to gambling, as considered
appropriate in the light of the principles to be applied by licensing authorities under
s.153. Accordingly, if the Commission's Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice
(LCCP) or other legislation places particular responsibilities or restrictions on an
employer or the operator of premises, it is not appropriate to impose the same through
conditions on a premises licence.

Conditions and authorisations by virtue of the Act

The following paragraphs set out specific sections of the Act that provide for conditions
to be attached automatically to premises licences, or for authorisations to be granted
automatically. The Secretary of State / Scottish Ministers may make regulations
requiring these conditions to be set out on the premises licence, and there is no
discretion to decide not to include them or to madify them. The table after paragraph
9.18 summarises which sections of the Act apply to which types of premises licences.

$.172 — number of gaming machines

S.172 provides for premises licences to permit a specified number of gaming machines
of particular categories in each type of gambling premises. These permissions are set
out in detail in Part 16 of this Guidance.

5.173 — betting on virtual events

$.173 authorises the holder of a casino premises licence or a betting premises licence
to make facilities available for betting on virtual events. This is separate from betting on
virtual events by means of a gaming machine. |t is intended to cover facilities such as
virtual horse and greyhound racing which are person-to-person transactions, involving
virtual images that are not displayed on a machine.

$.174 — gambling in addition to casino games

5.174 authorises the holder of a casino premises licence for a small or large casino to
make availabie the following types of gambling in addition to casino games:
* equal chance games
» betting — but not in pre-2005 Act casinos with grandfather rights and only with a
betting operating licence
* bingo - but only in large casinos and only with a bingo operating licence.

For the purposes of the Act, equal chance games are ones which do not involve playing
or staking against a bank and in which the chances are equally favourable to all players.
Licensing authorities must not restrict the equal chance gaming available nor prohibit
casino games that have not been prohibited by the Commission. Part 17 of this
Guidance provides details of the casino games authorised by the Commission.

Page 19



9.9

8.10

a.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

9.15

G

5.176 — access by children and young persons to casinos

S.176 requires the Commission to issue at least one code of practice about access to
casino premises for children and young persons. In particular, the code must:

» specify steps that the premises licence holder must take to ensure that under-
18s do not enter casino premises, including ensuring that each entrance to the
casino is supervised by at least one person who is responsible for compliance
with the code of practice

» require that, unless the supervisor is certain that a person seeking admittance is
an adult, evidence of age must be provided by those seeking to enter the casino
or gambling area.

$.176 makes it a condition of the premises licence that the licensee must comply with
the code of practice issued by the Commission. Licensing authorities should note that
the requirement under s.176 for supervision at each entrance is separate to any other
condition that may be attached relating to ‘door supervision' more generally.

$.177 - giving of credit

S.177 attaches a condition to casino premises licences and bingo premises licences
that prohibits the licensee from:
» giving credit in connection with the gambling taking place on the premises
= participating in, arranging, permitting or knowingly facilitating the giving of credit
in connection with the gambling on the premises.

However, s.177 does not prevent the licensee from contracting a third party to install
cash dispensers (ATMs) on their premises, which may accept both credit and debit
cards. Such an arrangement is subject to requirements that the premises licence holder
has no other commercial connection in relation to gambling with the provider of the
ATMs (aside from the agreement to site the machines), does not profit from the
arrangement, and does not make any payment in connection with the machines. All
premises licences also include a mandatory condition which requires that any ATM
made available for use on the premises must be located in a place that requires any
customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling in order to do so?'.

8.177 deals with the prohibition of credit in respect of casino and bingo premises
licences. However equivalent prohibitions are placed on bingo and casino operating
licences, as set out in s.81 of the Act, credit and inducements.

S.178 — door supervision

If a licensing authority attaches a condition relating to door supervision, and the person
carrying out those duties are required by the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (PSIA)
to hold a licence, s. 178 of the Gambling Act 2005 prescribes that the requirement
under PSIA will be treated as if it were a condition of the premises licence. There is,
however, an exemption from the PSIA licensing requirement for in-house employees
working as door supervisors at casino and bingo premises, details of which can be
found in Part 33 of this Guidance.

S.178 defines door supervision as requiring somecne to be responsible for ‘guarding
the premises against unauthorised access or occupation, against outbreaks of disorder
or against damage’.

21 pant 1(5) of The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) Regulalions

Page 20




9.16

9.17

9.18

A2

$.179 - pool betting

S.179 provides that a betting premises licence in respect of a track may not authorise
pool betting to take place, other than in respect of dog or horse racing and only where
the acceptance of bets is by the holder of the betting premises licence, or in accordance
with arrangements made by them. In the case of dog racing, this preserves the existing
arrangements at dog tracks where the totalisator is operated by or on behalf of the
occupier of the track. In the case of horse racing, pool betting can only be made
available at racetracks by Betfred following their purchase of the Tote. As part of the
sale process Betfred received an exclusive seven year licence (until July 2018) to
operate pool betting operations on UK racecourses.

5.182 — access by children and young persons to tracks

5.182 applies only to a betting premises licences in respect of tracks. it requires the
licensee to ensure that children and young persons are excluded from any area in which
facilities for betting are provided and from any area where a gaming machine (other
than a category D gaming machine) is situated. The exception to this, for betting areas
only, is on race days at dog and horse racing tracks, that is on those days when racing
accurs or is expected to take place. In those cases, under-18s may have access to
betting areas but licensing authorities should note that this exception does not affect the
prohibition on betting by children and young persons.

5.183 - Christmas day
5.183 applies a condition to all premises licences that facilities for gambling must not be

provided on Christmas Day, namely the period of 00.01 hours on 25 December until
00.00 hours on 26 December.

Type of premises Section of the Act
licence §.172 | s.173 | s.174 | s.176 | $.177 | s.178 1s5.179 | 5.182 | s.183

All premises licences X X X

Bingo premises licence X

Casino premises licence X X X

Small casinos X
Large casinos X

Betting premises licence X

Betting premises licence X X
in respect of a track

9.19

9.20

Conditions attached through regulations made by the Secretary
of State or Scottish Ministers — all premises

The Secretary of State and Scottish Ministers have set out conditions to be attached to
all premises licences in the Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions)
(England and Wales) Regulations 2007 and the Gambling Act 2005 {Mandatory and
Default Conditions) (Scotland)} Regulations 2007.22

Conditions under these Regulations fall into two categories:
« mandatory conditions made under s.167 of the Act that must be attached to
premises licences
* default conditions made under s.168 of the Act, that attach to the premises
licence unless the licensing authority decides to exclude them, using its powers
under s.169.

22 51 2007/1409. Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007
581 2007/266 Gambling Act 2005 {Mandatory and Default Conditions{Scotland) Regulations 2007

Page 21



9.21

9.22

9.23

9.24

9.25

9.26

8,27

A2

Licensing authorities should note that mandatory conditions made under these
regulations are set with the intention that no further regulation in relation to that matter is
required. Therefore, it is extremely unlikely that licensing authorities will need to impose
individual conditions in relation to matters that are already dealt with by mandatory
conditions. Licensing authorities should only consider doing so where there are
regulatory concerns of an exceptional nature, and any additional licence conditions

must relate to the licensing objectives.

Mandatory conditions applying to all premises licences are set out at paragraph 9.25
onwards. In addition, there are mandatory conditions that relate to particular category of
premises licences. Details of these can be found in Parts 17-22 of this Guidance.

Licensing authorities have more flexibility in relation to default conditions and may
exclude a default condition and substitute it with one that is either more or less
restrictive. Licensing authorities should note, however, that default conditions are
intended to reflect normal industry operating practices. In circumstances where default
conditions are excluded, the Commission would generally expect them to be replaced
by other conditions, given the requirements of s.153. Where the condition is more
restrictive, the licensing authority should ensure that they have clear regulatory reasons
doing so.

Default conditions under the regulations set out above relate to particular categories of
premises licence and details can be found in Parts 17-22 of this Guidance.

Mandatory conditions

The following mandatory conditions apply to all premises licences:
« the summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued by the
licensing authority must be displayed in a prominent place on the premises
» the layout of the premises must be maintained in accordance with the plan that
forms part of the premises licence
» neither National Lottery products nor tickets in a private or customer lottery may
be sold on the premises.

There are also mandatory conditions attaching to each type of premises licence
controlling access between premises. There can be no direct access between one
premises licensed under the Act and another premises licensed under the Act, with the
following exceptions:
s between licensed betting premises
+ between bingo premises and alcohol-licensed premises/clubs with a club gaming
or club machine permit/family entertainment centres (FECs) and tracks
» between tracks and alcohol-licensed premises/clubs with a club gaming or club
machine permit/FECs/betting premises and bingo premises

+ between FECs and alcohol-licensed premises/bingo halls/clubs with club gaming
or club machine permit and tracks.

Default conditions
$.169 of the Act gives licensing authorities:

« the ability to exclude from premises licences any default conditions that have
been imposed under s.168

» the power to impose conditions on premises licences that they issue.

Page 22



9.28

9.29

9.30

9.31

8.32

3

Licensing authorities should make decisions on conditions on a case-by-case basis, and
in the context of the principles of 5.153. They must aim to permit the use of premises for
gambling and so should not attach conditions that limit their use except where it is
necessary in accordance with the licensing objectives, the Commission's codes of
practice and this Guidance, or their own statement of policy. Conversely, licensing
authorities should not turn down applications for premises licences where relevant
objections can be dealt with through the use of conditions.

Licensing authority statements of policy will need to consider the local circumstances
which might give rise to the need for conditions. Where there are specific risks
associated with a particular locality, the licensing authority might decide to attach
conditions to the premises licence to mitigate those risks. For example, local issues
associated with a high crime rate may put a premises at risk of not being consistent with
the licensing objectives, and specific conditions may be necessary to address the risk.

Where there are risks associated with a specific premises or class or premises, the
licensing authority may consider it necessary to attach conditions to the licence to
address those risks, taking account of the local circumstances.

Conditions imposed by the licensing authority must be proportionate to the
circumstances which they are seeking to address. In particular, licensing authorities
should ensure that the premises licence conditions are:

« relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility

e directly related to the premises (including the locality and any identified local

risks) and the type of licence applied for
« fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises
« reasonable in zall other respects.

Conditions that may not be attached to premises licences by
licensing authorities

The Act sets out certain matters that may not be the subject of conditions:

+ 5.169(4) prohibits a licensing authority from imposing a condition on a premises
licence which makes it impossible to comply with an operating licence condition

* s.172(10) provides that conditions may not relate to gaming machine categories,
numbers, or method of operation

* s.170 provides that membership of a club or body cannot be required by
attaching a condition to a premises licence (the Act specifically removed the
membership requirement for casino and bingo clubs and this provision prevents
it being reinstated)

* 5.171 prevents a licensing authority imposing conditions in relation to stakes,
fees, winnings or prizes.

Page 23



21.1

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

A Y-

Part 21: Adult gaming centres

Persons operating an adult gaming centre (AGC) must hold a ‘gaming machines
general operating licence (adult gaming centre) from the Commission and a premises
licence from the relevant licensing authority. They are able to make category B, C and D
gaming machings available.

Protection of children and young persons

No-one under the age of 18 is permitted to enter an AGC. The Act sets outs offences at
5.46 and s.47 of inviting, causing or permitting a child or young person to gamble, or to
enter certain gambling premises. In addition, Social Responsibility (SR) code 3.2.3(3) in
the Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice (LCCP) states that ‘licensees must
ensure that their policies and procedures take account of the structure and layout of
their gambling premises in order to prevent underage gambling.

Licensing authorities will wish to have particular regard to the location of and entry to
AGCs to minimise the opportunities for under-18s to gain access. This may be of
particular importance in areas where young people may be unsupervised for example,
where an AGC is in a complex, such as a shopping centre or airport. Licensing
authorities should consider whether their statement of policy can be used to reflect such
locally based considerations.

Gaming machines

Gaming machine provisions by premises are set out at Appendix A. S.172(1) of the Act,
as amended, provides that the holder of an AGC premises licence may make available
for use a number of category B gaming machines not exceeding 20% of the total
number of gaming machines which are available for use on the premises and any
number of category C or D machines. For example, a premises with a total of 25
gaming machines available for use can make five or fewer category B3 gaming
machines available on those premises.

Premises subject to a licence granted before 13 July 2011 are entitled to make available
four category B3/B4 gaming machines, or 20% of the total number of gaming machines,
whichever is the greater. AGC premises licences granted on or after 13 July 2011 are
entitled to 20% of the total number of gaming machines only. Regulations specify that
the category B machines should be restricted to sub-category B3 and B4 machines, but
not B3A machines®.

Where the operator of an existing AGC premises licence applies to vary the licence and
acquire additional AGC premises licences — so that the area that was the subject of a
single licence will become divided between a number of separate licensed premises —
each separate licensed premises must only contain the permitted machine entitlement.
For example, where two separate AGC premises have been created adjacent to each
other by splitting a pre-existing premises, it is not permissible to locate eight category
B3 gaming machines in one of the resulting premises and none in the other, as the
gaming machine entitlement for that premises would be exceeded. Part 7 explains in
greater detail what constitutes premises.

AGC premises licence conditions

Part 9 of this Guidance discusses the mandatory and default conditions that attach to
premises licences. Currently there are no default conditions specific to AGCs.

88 51 2158 The Categories of Gaming Machine Regulations 2007

Page 24



AV
Mandatory conditions

21.8 A notice must be displayed at all entrances to AGCs stating that no person under the
age of 18 years will be admitted to the premises.

21.9 There can be no direct access between an AGC and any other premises licensed under
the Act or premises with a family entertainment centre (FEC), club gaming, club
machine or alcohol licensed premises gaming machine permit. There is no definition of
‘direct access’ in the Act or regulations, although licensing authorities may consider that
there should be an area separating the premises concerned, such as a street or cafe,
which the public go to for purposes other than gambling, for there to be no direct
access.

21.10 Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that

requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling at any gaming machine
in order to do so.

21.11 The consumption of alcohol in AGCs is prohibited at any time during which facilities for

gambling are being provided on the premises. A notice stating this should be displayed
in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

Page 25



LUXURY A
=
NLEISURE
?O TALARIUS

NOVOMAT I C GROUP

15 February 2019

Croydon Council Our Ref: EJS/TCR/New AGC
Licensing Team

6th Floor

Zone A By e-mail only:-
Bernard Weatherill House LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk
8 Mint Walk cc: Michael.Goddard@croydon.qov.uk
Croydon :

CRO1EA

Dear Sirs

Re: Gambling Act 2005
Application for an Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence for
Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY
Applicant — Luxury Leisure

On behalf of Luxury Leisure, | enclose an application for an adult gaming centre (AGC) premises
licence for the above site (the “Premises”) under the Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act").

As you know, Luxury Leisure has held an operating licence (reference 1876) since the Act came
into effect in 2007. Together with its sister companies SAL Leisure Limited and Talarius Limited,
Luxury Leisure is the largest operator of AGCs in the UK and is part of the Novomatic global
group of businesses.

We have for many years operated an AGC at Admiral, 71 North End, Croydon, CR0 1TJ and have
a long record of effective and responsible management throughout Great Britain. We are founder
members of the national trade association BACTA (where | am currently the Chairman of the AGC
division) and of its Social Responsibility Committee and have a good relationship with
GambleAware to whom we make substantial contributions towards research, education and the
treatment of gambling related harm. We place a high premium on excellent staff training which is
refreshed regularly and the grant to Luxury Leisure of its operating licence evidences the
Gambling Commission’s satisfaction with its integrity, competence, finances and operating model.
All required personal management licences are in place and maintained centrally.

As with all of our sites, the operation of the Premises will be fully compliant with applicable
legislation, including compliance with the relevant Mandatory and Default Conditions set outin the
Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions (England and Wales)) Regulations 2007.

Our operations at the Premises will reinforce the licensing objectives and in particular in the
following ways:-

‘Page 26



A

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with

crime or disorder or being used to support crime

a)

b)

d)

f)

9)

A Local Risk Assessment (enclosed) has been prepared for the site using both local
knowledge and a third party mapping tool as well as information provided by the
licensing authority. This will be reviewed regularly and updated accordingly to reflect
any changes.

As with our 71 North End Croydon site, the Premises will have a fully up to date
CCTV system with records kept for an appropriate length of time and signage to
indicate the presence of the system. | refer you to the details of the local risk
assessment.

All of our staff will be provided with local and emergency contact details for
emergency services and these will be displayed clearly in the office areas of the
Premises.

We will consult with any crime reduction officer within the local police team and the
local police licensing team as part of this application. Going forward, we will engage
with them and hold security reviews with them should that assist them.

We provide a safe system for payment of winnings. The majority of the machinesin
the Premises will be “ticket in ticket out” {TITO), which is a system that gives tickets
on winning, which can be redeemed for cash at the customer's convenience and
time of choosing.

The Premises will have adequate lighting inside and out.

Staff will be provided with portable alarm activators.

Ensure that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

As you are aware, adherence to this licensing objective is primarily a matter for the
Gambling Commission and the operator; and the Gambling Commission granted Luxury
Leisure an operating licence for the relevant activities, as soon as the regime was
implemented in 2007.

Protect children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

a)

b)

C)

As with all of our national AGC operations (including the 71 North End Croydon site)
we will operate a Think 25 policy at the Premises. Our training on this policy will be
given to all members of staff and refreshed regularly.

Staff will be trained in relation to customer interaction and records of customer
interactions will be maintained. Staff are trained in recognising customers who may
be experiencing difficulties or stress and are able to signpost individuals to external
support services as part of such an interaction. | deal further with training generally
as a separate item below.

As we do at all of our AGC sites in accordance with our operating licence
conditions, we will offer self-exclusion to customers who experience difficulties with
gambling.
-9
Page 27



AS

We are members of a multi-operator self-exclusion scheme for AGCs administered
by BACTA. Atthe end of any self-exclusion period, the self-exclusion will remain in
place for a further 6 months unless the customer takes positive action in order to
gamble again. Furthermore, our policies go beyond the requirements of our licence
conditions in that following the expiry of the further 6-month period, the customer
will be given one day to cool off before being allowed to access gambling facilities,
regardless of when they choose to gamble again (ie not just within the 8-month
period following the end of the self-exclusion period as set out in the LCCP). In any
event, when the customer makes a request to return to gambling, a meeting will first
be held with a trained member of staff before re-admittance is agreed and again,
this will apply regardless of when the customer seeks to return to gamble.

d) We retain the services of a third party independent test purchasing organisation,
Serve Legal, to conduct unannounced test purchases at ali of our age restricted
sites and this will apply to the Premises. As you are aware, the resuits are reported
to the relevant local authority and to the Gambling Commission. We have a higher
“pass rate” than the industry average, and any issues are investigated promptly and
dealt with.

In terms of training generally, our staff are provided with detailed training on induction and this is
refreshed at regular intervals. Training covers a wide range of areas including legislative and
licence requirements and matters of social responsibility (such as categories and numbers of
gaming machines; stakes and prizes; age verification procedures; identification of and interaction
with vulnerable persons; signposting; and the importance of not encouraging customers to enter
into dangerous gambling activity). We have introduced a bespoke e-learning training system to
augment our training for staff and this includes modules on social responsibility.

In compliance with applicable Gambling Commission machine technical standards, the details of
return to player percentages are provided for each game.

Finally, amongst the notices on the Premises and in compliance with legislation, there will be
notices displayed in a prominent place at the entrances to the Premises stating that no persons
under the age of 18 will be permitted to enter and that the consumption of alcoho! will not be
permitted on the Premises at any time.

I trust that the above will provide you with the information you require to process the application,
but if anything further is required, please let me know.

On the basis of the above, | accordingly enclose:-

. an application form;

o a drawing referenced TH 001. You will see that the drawing is coloured to show the
boundary of the premises marked red and the gaming machine area marked green. We

draw your attention to the notes on the drawing; and

. a Local Risk Assessment for the site. As you will note, it has been prepared as if we were
trading at the Premises.

Page 28



AS

You are already in receipt of our cheque in the sum of £2,000.00 in respect of the application fee.

| confirm that within 7 days of the date on which the application is made, the Responsible
Authorities (details of which have been kindly confirmed by your licensing officers) will be served
with notice of the application in statutory form. The requisite press notice will be published in the
Croydon Advertiser within 10 working days, starting on the day after the date the application is
made. The requisite site notice will, from the date on which the application is made, be displayed
for 28 consecutive days, again in accordance with regulations.

We will contact you in early course to discuss the application in more detail and to answer any
outstanding questions. Once the consultation period has run its course we will need to liaise with
you with regard to the date of issue of the licence to allow for the relevant internal fit out works.

In the meantime, please acknowledge receipt of the application and confirm that it is in order.

Yours faithfully

Group General Counsel
Novomatic UK

For Luxury Leisure

Direct +44 (0) RRERREIFD
Mobile+44 (0)

) -,;-,J':rj',;g';w T R
P R M B Rl L

Py Sy

Page 29



Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

" PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
| |
; if you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use

| additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
| keep a copy of the completed form for your records .

Where the application is—
s In respect of a vesse!, or

+ To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [ ] Small Casino [
Bingo [J Adult Gaming Centre [X] Family Entertainment Centre [_]
Betting (Track) (] Betting (Other) (J

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes ] No

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [J Mrs ] Miss [J Ms [ ] Dr (T Other (please specify)

2. Sumame: Other name(s).

[Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]).

. Postcode:
i 4(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

| give the date on which the application was made:

Page 30



L

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
| on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of
| further applicants”]

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

. 6. Name of applicant business or organisation:

i LUXURY LEISURE

| [Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence. ]

i 7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:

| 362C DUKESWAY I
TEAM VALLEY TRADING ESTATE

 GATESHEAD

- TYNE & WEAR

Postcode: NE11 OPZ
8(a) The number of the applicant’'s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
000-001876-N-103087-020

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

I
| 9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. []

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 fo 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of

further applicants”]

Part 3 — Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):

ADMIRAL

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):

91 HIGH STREET
 THORNTON HEATH

Postcode: CR7 8RY

12. Telephone number at premises (if known): N/A



A

example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

| THE PREMISES WILL BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND FLOOR OF A THREE-;
STOREY PREMISES WITH RESIDENTIAL AT FIRST AND SECOND FLOORS IN A
PARADE OF COMMERCIAL RETAIL UNITS

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?

|
| NO [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
| within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which

this application is made:

;

Part 4 - Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? NO [delefe as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer (o this
question will be no.j
15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start

| Finish

Details of any seasonal varialion

Mon

hh:mm

hh:mm

Tue

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:

Page 32



AG

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
' soon as it is issued): SEE LETTER (dd/mm/yyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? NO

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a} is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an applicationto
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. O |

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority? |
YES

. 19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

AGC PREMISES LICENCE REFERENCED 15/00747/GAMAGC FOR
ADMIRAL, 71 NORTH END, CROYDON, CRO 1TJ

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

' AS PER OUR LETTER WE WILL LIAISE WITH YOU ABOUT THE DATE OF ISSUE OF THE |
| LICENCE -
L

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the |
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in refation to,
this application.
I/ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises. X
Checklist:
s Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed X
e A plan of the premises is enclosed
s |/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the =)

application may be rejected

» |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

<

Page 33



as

21. Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

ALY ¢ f P

W07

| WA,

' Print Name:  ELIZABET EED"\_" T L
Date: 15™ FEBRUARY 2019 Capacity GROUP GENERAL COUNSEL

| 22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd appiicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised :
| agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

_ Signature:

Print Name: - o
Date: _ (ddimmlyyyy)  Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
. “Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22 ]

| (Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
| electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 —- Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

ELIZABETH SPEED - GROUP GENERAL COUNSEL

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

0191 497 8200

24 Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

LUXURY LEISURE

362C DUKESWAY

TEAM VALLEY TRADING ESTATE
GATESHEAD

TYNE & WEAR

Postcode' NE11 0PZ

25 If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail. please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

Page 34



REAR ALLEYWAY

-

] |

U
l-J [ et
o

5

Dowven Tix
Baserment
)

‘rr‘“’"‘ﬁ-j

Tr————

]
"

- Green I'ne denct2s gaming machne

Red line denotes premises boungary

areg

Layout of prenuses within gaming
machine areas and layout of anci'lary
noni-gambling areas are indicate only
and subyact to changa accord'ng to
cperational requirements

N 1 63 2.3 4=
t O e — e —
Scaeinm
ENTRANCE
HIGH STREET  RECORD |
s TH 001 Tt LICENSING PLAN T]C
e Admiral GAMBLING ACT 2005 ihauty e Vubuho 8 bl 3
s i 91 High Sheet B B e
THORNTON HEATH — T -GB rn e ot e o0 s coem e
Croydon b — '
CR7 8RY - 1:1002A4 -« 10119

Page 35



ZA — 8107 Y22eW — JUaWssassy ysiy Buyques — py] snuejel ainsia] Anxng

S

-Buiqueb Aq psajiojdxe Jo paw.ey Buieq woly sjdoad sjqelsuina Jayjo pue ualpjiyo Bujasiold (D)
pue ‘Aem uado pue siej e ul pajnpuod st Bulquet jey) buunsug  (€)
‘awd poddns o} pasn Buiaq Jo Japlosip Jo BwUo Yim pajeicosse Buleq ‘Jepiosip JO 8WID JO 90.N0S € Buiaq wo.) Bunqueb Bunuanald (V)

:a1e Yoiym (0) seaioslqo Suisuaol) a4y} ay) Ino s1es GO0g 10y buliques ayt

seAl2alqO Bujsuadi syl — 002 9V Buliques

610z Atenigay USIIIM Sem JusLISSassy (eulbuQ jeuyl ajeq

610z Aaenuged JuslUSsassy Sy} Jo ajeq

;Juaby

asueldwon pue ¥siy Jo peay pesuoyiny Jo swep Jo Auedwog uiyum uonisod
uosdwoy] yiep :JUBLLSSaSSY SIY) BulUAA U0SIad Jo SWeN

TOJTIAN JUOWUSSISSY

JaquinN

9.8l soua2l) Bupeledp

ainsiaT AinxnT :Auedwon Bugelado
Auedwo)

29Y 'sasiwald jo Aobaje)

JaquunpN

80Ua2I7 S8sIWald

A8 L¥D :8p07) 1s0d Sasiwald

yjeaH uojuioyl ‘1990 YbiH L6

:SSalppy sasiwald

Y1eaH UojuIOy ] [eJIWpPY

‘aWeN sasiwald

Juswissassy Ysiy Buiiques) |07 Alljigisuodsay |elooS

SISTUIdA]

mus.wwmf,m

Page 36



)
<

ZA — 8T0Z YaJe — 1uawssassy ysiy Suyquien — py] snieje) aunsia Ainxm

"80UBLIUS By} JO [05)U0I pue JyBIS Jo sul| Jealo e Buialb a10)s ay) Jo Juoy) ay) spremo) Ajusuiwoid pajedol s uole)s 18alb pue jeaw

ay] -adeys ul Jejnbueoal Aleble) si yoiym eale Buiweb sy) ojul ARoalip Spea) uay) ABMIOOp puodss ayy ‘esueius 3|A1s 3ool-1e ue bunesio
'AEMIOOp 8JGMOopP PuoIas & pue Aqqo) jjews e o) Buipes| Aemicop ajqnop B ‘JucJ) al) 0} [9A3] }88J)s Je JIxafaouedius gjbuls e sey snuaa ayj
‘sasjwaid sy} woly yjem Poys

e ‘Aeme sasjowi 0| Aljewixoidde si uohe)s uies) suljuiew sy "}924)s ay) Jo apis ejisoddo sy} UG puE anuaA auy) Jo apisino sdojs snqg ale alay |
"JUSISSOSSE

SIU} U palapIsuos usaq aaey pe sjebalbuod Aew ajqesauina ay) alaym saoejd ase asal} Agsesu [9)soy e pue sesiwaid Awly uoleaes
B osje s 8Jay] ‘sonoeld s4o) e pue Auoia ay) ul diysiom Joj saoe|d jo Jaquinu B Os|e sie 218y "sjooyds Auewud pue ssuasinu jo Jaquinu
B 8le 89y} pue apisIno isni sa|| JOUBp Weysuag aacge pajels se Jnqg sniped ay) ul abe jooyos A1epuooas Jo ualpjiyod Joj sjooyds ou ale alay |

‘59s|WaJd By} 40 APUIDIA S]BIPSWILLE BY) Ul SUOU JNg JUSWISSISSE SIY) jo uonedwod ayj W

pasn snIpel a1jaw gOS Sy} UIypm joyodje Jo uoidwnsuoa pue ajes ay} Jo} pesuadl sasiwald Jo Jaquinu [jews B ale aisy) "aJojs 09sa} Aglesu
3U) 1& SaNI9e) LY 2J2 213U "USIPJIYD JO) SBIIAIOE PUE SSSSE|D SIB 8I3Y) 8JaUM 4)uad ains|e| puE spods |20 B SI 8NUBA 8u) 9yisoddo
‘doys 99yJ09 )07 & pue (a1ay) Jabuoj ou si joo) Buiddew ysu Jno uo umoys paipag auyy) osie AJuIDiA auy) ul siexeunjooq 12a.s ybiy ¢ ase
assy] "sdoys Jagqieq pue siassalpiiey ‘sigino pooy Juspuadapul jo Ausuap ybiy e ypm sdoys [eo0] Jayio Jo Jaquinu e aie AquesN ‘suerndo
5)00( B PUE 221340 S JOJIDIOS B 0} }Xau paledo| Si J a1aym uophold Jo ybnolog ay) ui qungns siy) ul J@aas ybiy [eo0| sy} uo pajedo| st D9V YL

"JUSWISSSSE NS SIY) LILMM JUNOIJ. O)Ul US)e) Uaaq SeY SIY) pue YieaH uojuloy ] u) [ooyas [enads Alepuodas

PaquISqNSIBA0, 'UB SE JI SBQLIDSap a}isgam S)i pUE shipel sIy} puoheq isnl '15as0|2 ay) si [0ouos AJepuodas Jouepy weysusg Ing juswssasse
SIy} Jo uone|idwod ay} U pasn sniped aqjaw QOGS 8y} Ul Jou ale Asy) Ing Aqueau sjooyos AIepuodas om) ase alay) Jey) seje)s ajold ayyl "siy)
ajedisn|p o) panddns aie soiydelb nydjay swos pue uoneaudap |EID0S puE J{WOUODD JO BBLE UE SB PaIUSp] JSYLN) S| Bale 8] 'SJU3JOA pue
LUSIIEPUBA ‘8[2IYaA WoJ) oy} se sadA) awwo Juajeaasd jsow a1y} ay) siubiybiy yoiym g0z 1eqweds( jo joysdeus e Si Se papn|oul a1e Jeah ay)
Joj saunbly swuo [e)0) "sesiwaid {enlawwod s} pue Jeals ybiy punose eale ayj Jo Assaalp sy Bunybiybiy ul inydiay si ajyoid eale [e00] YL
‘sainsesw Bunebiyw juspyns juswajdw jou uoneiado Ino pinoys saAnaalqo buisuaol

ay) 0} ysu e juasald Aew ‘yoiym Jo Ajwixoid sy ‘suonedso| AJjuspl 0} JSPIo U] SBNUSA N0 JO ||B WoJ) Seljew OOG JO SNIpel B asn am pJepue)s

e se 'AJuIoiA ay) Jo usixa |eoiydesbosb auj Jnoge esuepinb oiioeds jo asuasqe au) Ui “spjoid eale [220| B papiacid aaey Ajloyine jeao|

ay) 1senbai uo Jnq Juswssasse siy) Bunejdwos usym palspisuod aq o} Juaixa oiydesboab sy} uo asuepind oyoads Ja4Jo JoU Saop JusWws)e)s

8UL JUBSLISSBSSE SIU) JO UoS|dLIoD ay) th paIspISUOD Uasq sey o0z 1oV Bulqwes) ay) o} uogelal Ul sajdiouiid Jo usws)e)s Ajuoyine |eoos ey

9[J01d 9}iS puUE ealy |90

JUSWISSaSSY YsSIy Buljques) [eoo Aljigisuodsay [e100S

Page 37



A

ZA — 8107 Y2IeW — JUBLWISSAssY ysiy Buiquieg — pi snueje] ainsia] Anxny

‘pabBpnlsiu
. st abe asaym Ae|d
6102 LTl L T R T ‘PIIYD 0] IdAeg puE 8)iS J8jus UBIPYD
Aienigag | 99UBUS 8Y) J8A0D 0} pauolisod SeIBWEI A1 DD - ‘SSaUISN( 0) 2498 mon o}
"@oueIue
ay} o0} ybis Jo aul| Jesjo e aalb o) Apuauiwoad
‘pesijou bujaq aiojeq Aejd
BL0Z pauolsod s) uonels jeaib pue jesw ay| - DIy O} 9JONOS PUE 3)1S J3JU UBIP|IUY
Areniqey "abeubis *$SaUISNq O) 919A8S Mo )
g1 JaAaQ 1e8)o Jsed pue Joop Jayuny e yBnoay)
Buissed Jnoyum u) yem Apusuaapeul Ajdwis inpe
Loz | JOUUEI Jajus Oym asoy) je Buunsua Jaans ay) ‘PIIYo 0} BjeIepo Y}M 8)|S J8jua ue ..u___p__uu
fienigeg | Wolj Aemuioop ay) puokaq eale Aqqo| e st 8iay] - ‘SS8UISNY 0) 81970 mo 9
‘adueIuS 8Y) O) 8)IS
JO S8UI| UoIJBI8pISUOD Ojul S8)E] JNOAB| aulyoey -
6102 ‘AMqisuodsal aaey ‘BIIY 0} B19ASS ‘paspouun
fienigoy Asy) yoiym 10} sauoz oyoads o) pakojdep yeis - *SSaUISN( 0) 219AaG Mo 9 ays Buueyue usJpiIyd
‘'saw) Buisoja jooyos Je Ajlenadss ‘Aep ay)
Jo spouad Asnq Je paAojdws jje)s Jo siaquiaw
6L0Z om) sAemie ale assy) "Juswdioldsp pue ‘PIIYS 03 BI8ARS -posgouun
Arenigaq | siaquunu yejs ul palapisuod sasiwaid jo yjnoke] - *§S3UISNQ 0} 3JaAag mon 9 a)is Buusjud ualp|iyy
s
pPemaiAey uswabeuey ysiy 1oedwy uox_o_>~_o._ o1 uopedsypuepl ¥sIy

‘Buels biu padojdwa Ajjeaijioads pue asuenua sy} 0) pa)y WajsAs [0JJU0D SS800R UE Jo Joddns jeuonippe a8y} sey buipen
WOIN ‘ssao0ud Bununosoe Apjgem e alaidwiao) o) yoam Jad Buituow auo Aues BuisoD 'Aep e sinoy {2 Yoam Jad sAep ; saped) snusi ayl

{woosje)sawoyn - 821N0g) ‘syjuow snolaaid

ueyy jamo| sieadde Jaquinu siy) g Lvosiad yayl Q Pue selaqqo! ¢ os|e alam alay] ‘(Lz) swuo Jusjoia pue (1) gSy elem ainby siyj o}
sionquiuod 1sebbigq ay| "apod Jsod anuaa ay) Jo 3w ¥ B UIyliM Sawg papodal Zg alam a1ay) JaquisnoN Uf "sadA} ewiio swas Jo sjaas| ybiy
Alonnejal saey saop jjas)l eale ay) Inq Bujiquiet o} paxuy Ajjeouioads JnoiABYaq [B1I00S-(JUE 1O SUILID YIm SWwia|qold |220] umouy Ou aJe aial |

JusWISSassy ysiy Bulquies) |Boo7 Ajjiqisuodsay |eioos

Page 38



A

ZA — 8TOT YR — JUIWISSISSY sty Buyquies — pry snueje] aunsia] Anxng

6L0C
Aenigad

"PaY20]s ||om pue palkejdsip Ajjusuiwolid
sjoyes| Joquon U Aeyg, Buuieuod siapjoy
19))e8| pue siajsod Buyques) ajqisuodsay

J9WOISND O} BIDADG
SSaUISNg 0] 240A985

‘Bujjqued ajqisuodsal
uo siahe|d o3 uonruLIOUI
apiaoad o} aunjled

6102
Aeniga4

6102
Aienuqag

6102
Aensgey

'$J0}281Ip

Auedwoa ay) Aq mainal soue|dwos Ajuepenb

e 0} Joalgns ejep suinjai Ayjigisuodsal |BI00S ||V
“1aBeuepy asueldwon |euoneN o) siabeuepy
Baly Wol suoissiwgns ybnoiy) Ayasm
pamaina) ejep swinjal Ajjiqisuodsey |B100S
‘uonebisaau| Jayjo

Jo Bujseyoind ysa] ybnouy) payhuapl sainjie)
1o} @oe|d Ul ase sainpasosd Areudidsip yuabus
"0,8'C6 SEM 8102 40} ).l ssed

ay} pue pousd Lpuow-z| Buljjol e u) 80im] )ses|
]2 pajse) aIe senuaa ||y ‘suolesado buiseyoind
159} Juapuadapu) asn snueje | /eInsia Ainxn
"Sauiyoew sy uo

pUe apeosle ay) 0} SoUBHUS BY) U] ‘Sp|SINC Wol)
a|qisia ‘pakejdsip si abeubis g1 19AQ, JEBID
‘Jjels o) a)Is uo

uoijeoyuap! ajqeldadoe jo sAejds|p pue si18}sod
‘Buiuies) seysayjal Jeinbal

ynm papiaoid aie pue uononpul Jisy) jo Led

se Aqisuodsal [e1oos Ul paulel) ale Jjels ||y
"HElS j|e 0} pauieys) uaaq sey

yoiym uonesado ul Aojjod 5z yuiyy, e st asay
‘'sasiwaid ay) abeuew

Jels 1sisse pue Ajunoas jeuonippe apiaoad

0} pa||elsul usag sey wajsAs pienbyels v

‘lenpiaipul
0} aJoAdg
‘SSaUISN( 0] 2IOASS

Mo

‘{239 sdiysuonejas jeuossad
8502 JO umopyealq
‘uoljoIppe 1o asnsiw
aauesgns ‘Ayjigesip

Bujuies] ‘Bupesjunwiwod
Aynowlp ‘sseulji jeujwis)
Jo wizl-Buo| wouy Bupayns
‘paaralaq Ajjuasal ‘ssauy|)
|ejuew wodj Bujieyns
850y} 0} pajuu) jou
INq apn|ou| 0} B|geiU|NA,
J0 uojiugap peolq
e 1dope app) ‘Bujqueb o)
ssaooe Bujaey ‘ejgesaujna
8¢ 0} paIapIsu0d asoy ],
‘Bujjquiet o) ssasoe
Buiaey Joyooje Jo/pue
sBnup jo asnge ybnosy
3|qBIBUINA BPELW 8SOY |

"PIIYD 0} aiaAag
‘SSauisnq 0} ajenay

Mo

-Aejd 0} pamo)|e
K)Buimouy uaipjiyo

‘§SSaulsnqg o) 219A9G

Mo

ybBnos
10U S UopEIBA aby

JUSLISSOSSY YSIY mc__nEmo |2207 Aljigisuodsoay _m_oow

Page 39



ZA = 8T0Z Y4B - JUBLWSSasSY ysIy Tuyquies — p17 snuejel aInsia] Anxn

jo abeuwn ue aye) 0] saIs e Je papiaoid
2Je S30JIA8P 13|qe] 3|ge)ns Jo selawes |eybig

‘sjuawiysijqelse

) 5 13WoIsSnd Jo sedf) swes
6102 THI PUB Y15vg ubnoiy) 0]} 2J0A0S ul pue Ajjes0| uj UoISN|IXe
fenuqay paJayo ‘sawsyds uoIsn|Ixa-)|as Jojelado *SSaUISNq 0} 3J9A3G MO 9 asodwy oy ainjleq
-linw Jeuoneu J9Y au) jo Ylog pejelado
SABY SNUE(EL/aInsIen E:x:._ 910z [dy SouI "18W0)ISND ‘UoISn[oXa-jj@s Je}siujupe
610Z . UoISn|axe-JIss 40} 0} aleneg Apedoid oy ainjey
fienugey | @Jinpsooud pue Ag)od sajerodiooul Buuel yers *SSBUISN( O} 2I9A8S Mo o)
METTTTO T ‘woddns
6L0Z 0} 81aA0g pue djay o} Jawoisns
Alenigo *SSauIsng o0} alaaeg Mo 0 jsod-ubis 0} ainjley
uswsbeuei Joluas Aq maiaal aaueldwiod
Apauenb e 0] 10algns ejep YS papiodal ||y
‘giemgsjgues) pue :
IquED pue JHYOWYD pue BioaoluAeld -l8woisno ‘Bunqueb we|goud jo
6102 0} S3p03 HD UM sjejee] [ojuod Ul Aeyg, maN [OR-TEVY:T sufijs BuiAejds|p Jawoysno
Alenigag | " SUBAISIUI, UED Jey] JEe)S JO |SA3] PUE UOIJOBISIUI *SSaUISNg 0] 9IBALS MO 9 UM JoRIBIU] 0) dunjled
40) sinpaooud ay) |1ejap 0} Aajod Jes|n
"djay Jo s80INos pue uoideIBuI 10} 3inpadosd
6L02Z ‘Buyquieb wejqo.d Buifpuspl uo souepinb lawolsno o} a1eAag ‘Bujjqueb wajqoud jo
Aeniqey Bunesodioou Buines; o} sjoadse jeuonippy SSaUISN( 0} 8laAag Mo o) subis asiubooal 0} ainjie4
‘siabeuew Ayunoss pue
sioyipne pjay [euoibal ybnoay) osje pue Jabeuep
ealy Aq pawlopad uoioun) Jpny asuendwon
‘seulyoew |e
uo siaxjons uoneuuojul Bujques) sjgisuodsay
UOIEWIOJUI JDBIUGD "JaWo}sno ‘JeuLIoy
6102 . \ 0) 8lanag a|geyns e u| uoljewLIojul
frenugey | Siemes|ques pue Bioaojuheld 'FUYOWVYOD Jo) 'SSOUISNQ 0} 8J0A0G Mo 3 apiaoid o} ainjieq

Sap09 YO ajelodiooul 0) subisep Jo|jea/I9)sod

JUSLUSSASSY YSiy mc__nc._mw |eo0 AYjIqisuodsay [el00S

Page 40



ZA - 8107 YMelp — JUawssassy ysiy Buiiquies) — p37 sniejet aunsia) Aunxm

6102
Asenigag

"UoISN|oX3

-jjog pue uonoeialu| Jowaisny ‘siafeid

0} uolewlioju| Jepun anoqe sag Buyquieb
wajqoad ybnouy) waey o} a|qelautna aq

Aew oym S19LIO)SND Yium ausaseiul pue Ajnuap)
0) aoe|d W seunpadold pue Aojjod juabung

Bunqueb
wajqosd puny o) $90U8jj0

6102
Aienuqey

"puads jeuiwo abeinoasip pue Ayjuspt o}
ajeudoidde aisym ajjod [Bo0] Y sdiysiauped
‘sa)is || ul abeltanoa A1 DD salsuayasdwod

- dn, pabueys aq jouuea

s8jou jey} os dn jas sauiyoew abueys w)|s
‘S3)IS UDBm]aq S|qeIajsuel) jou sisyol O1)L
‘Buien) S Wol) spsje AjIAloe Jainjoejnuep
‘(paysiad a1e Aiagqod Jo Aem Ag pauie)qo ssjou
usyQ) -sajou Alenb tood yoalal 0} paulisap
sJojdaooe ejou uo sigjeweled jeouyoa ]

sy Aedpuey pue S[9A3| 8jou aulyoew

0] Bunejal |sunuasg eIA SU3|e pajewony

WY o} Buyejal

sainpadosd pue sa191jod pue JUBLWSSBSSY YSiY
TJAY S1e10di00 B aAeYy SNUEE] /34NsIaT AunxnT
‘Buiuiel) ysadjal pue uonanpus je bujuies) yeig
(0¥ W)

Jaow Buipoday Buuspune Asuop pajuloddy

6102

Aieniged

6102
fieniqad

‘mainal souedwod

Allauenb e 0] joslgns ejep suinjal Ys ||V
"UOISN|oXa Japim B sjsanbal JswWwolsnd auy

JI palapisuoa aq (im sjdwexs Joj ¥Iom 0} $3)N0J
JejnBa. Aue pue sssippe awoy s Jawojsno

ay} 0} uojje|al ul a)is ay} Jo uojedo| ayt
"paalojua Aj@anoa)e aq ued UoISN|Ixs

3y} Jey) 0s apnjoxe-j|as o0} Bulysim siswoisnd

10A3G — MO MO [BUJWILID JO UOISSIWWOD

(puads jeujwH)

pue sajou pauje)s aiq)

2lanag — Mo MO Bupepune] Asuop
*J3WoIsNd

0} a1anag ‘Jjeyaq Jay) uo sjqueb oy

‘ssauisng Jayjoue Buisn Aq uo|snjoxa

0) JjesIpop umouxun -}|9s sayoealq Jowolisngy
“12WoIsna

0) 919A8S *uQISNoXa

‘SS3UISNC O} 3IDARS Mo -§j@s JO S8 Iesiq JOWOISN)

JUSWISSaSSY Ysiy bulques) |eooT Alljigisuodsey _m_oow

Page 41



S

ZA — 8107 Y2Je — JuaLWssassy ysiy Suiquen — py snueje} aunsia Anxn

'V10vd — Aijus JQay ue yum peisisibey
_m:cmr_o sjulejdiuod dnoib yn oewoAoN

‘aul|

auoydays} mE_m_QEou 2210 peay ainsiaT Anxn
‘]IS Yoes JB a|qe|ieA. swiio) jue|dwo))

"alis yoes u| Ajusujwosd

pale|dsip ainpasoid pue Asjod sjpulejdwon
‘ainpascid pue Agjjod sjuedwod Jswolsny)
‘sjuejdwo

Jswo)isnd pajejal) aoueuuoyad sweb 1o sulyosetu
yum |eap o} [ogojold juie|duod adiass Jesld
‘ueRIuYI3}

payilenb Aq JN0O paLLEI SoUBUSJUIBW BUIYDEN
‘sauyoew

mau Buyieisul uaym uepiuyas) & Aq pejajdwod
S)08Y2 aduedwiod aulydew |BuclIippy

Bujqueb jo awosno
ayj inoge sjujejdwad
Buijew ssoWOISND

Em:w...__.mw_ ‘s18lddns pasuaal woly pasinbae Ajuo saulyaep 8)eJapo — Mo Mmon YiMm [eap 0) aunjied
§L0Z 'sasiwald ay) Liylm sSuoIpuo’ pue
Aiernugo Apusuiwoid paAeidsip suonipuo) pue suLa | 8)1RIOPON — MO Mmon suua ) Aejdsip o} ainjied
"00L 3 O} pajiu) sieolj |euosiad yels
‘Bunjueq Joj pasn ajes doiq
‘pas|in sajes Aejap awl} Jo/pue »o0| awl|
‘ainpasold abeuo)s Ay 1oM1S
‘8B iaA0D ALDD BAISUBIXT
‘uLie|e Japnaul yim papy sesiwald -
6102 ‘swieje dn-pjoy, yoeye jeucsiad aaey Hels ||y 10 A1agqos o} Ajigeiauina
fieruge4 ‘swuele oued ayels alaaag — Mo MO Buiseassu) AJIN29S Jood
‘SIBLLO)SND
umouy pue siafeid o} Ajuo palayo sjuswysal)oy
"BABD|
0} payse Jo Ajua pasnjal siedejd-uou jo Adljod
6w 1e pasynn si uonelado
gLoz | Leis Aq pajjoquod ‘Buiuado ajowss yum we)shs 1yBiu e ypMm pajeidosse
fenige 320| Bew e ybBnoiy) paasIyoe S] JoJJUOD SSB20Y alaAag — MO Mo mnojaeyaq |ela2os-nuy

JUBLUSSISSY MSIY mc__nEmO |00 Aljiqisuodsay _m_oow

Page 42



1

ZA — S§T0Z YMe — JUBWISSassy ysiy Buyquen — piy snueje] aunsial Anxn

"1senbal uo asimiaylo 10 ‘sasiwaid pasusdl Bunsixe 0) uoljelea
e 10} Buif|dde Jo soued sesiwald e 10) Buifjdde uaym sanuoyine Buisusd|| Yim JUSLISSISSE HSI JBY) 2JBYS pjnoys seasuad] |

Z'1°01 uoisiaoid apod Aseulpio

"aous9|| sesiwald mau e loj Buifjdde usym JuUBISSESSE HSI [ED0] B 9)YENapUN ‘ased Aue Ul p
pue ‘aoua9y sasiwaid e jo uoleuea e Jo) Buifjdde uaym o
'sys1 |e20| Jo uonebriw Jiay} 1oaye Aew Jey) sasiwaid saasuadlj e je sabueyo Juedyubls aie siayl usym 'q
:Aayod Buisuai)
J0 Juawaje)s s Aluoyne Buisuadi) e Ul payuapl asoyy Buipnjoul ‘sasuejswnoig [E20] ul sabueyo jueayiubis jo JunoJoe ax)e} o} e
'SJUDLUSSASSE XSl |B00| JIay) (Aiessaoau sk ajepdn pue) malasl Jsnwl $aasuaol] g

Page 43

‘Koljod Buisuai] Jo Juswale)s s Aluoyine Buisua) su) Ul payiuapl SIBJEW JUBAS|AL JUNODDE OJUI IXE)
1SN SE9SUBI| ‘SJUSWISSISSE YSU Bunjewl uj “sysi asoy) s1ebniw o) seinsesuw joJjuod pue sainpadod ‘saioljod eAey pue ‘saslwaad
J19y3 Jo yaea le sanqoe;) Buigweb jo uoisinoad au) Aq pasod saaljoalgo Buisusadl ay) 0] SYSI |EJ0] BY) SSSSSE JSNLU $83SuU3IT °)

L"L"0L uoisinoid apod Ayjiqisucdsal |B100S

9102 |udy 9 Je se aAnda)3

seouad Aeipawisiul Bumeq pue (pa)iwi) Bumeq [essusb ajowss-uou Jdeaxa ‘sa0uad)
(Ajuo woos Buipey)) Aseipsueius Bupeq ajowsl pue Bumaq ‘aiusd Juswuepajua Apwe) ‘obuig ‘anuad Buiweb jnpe ‘ouIses ajowsal-uoU |y

[dwio) 03 yjuswalinbay

JusWISSassy Ysiy Buliques [eooT Aljiqisuodsay |eiooS



3(Rocle-6 T BE AR dmppOSALAZ L3 L) ES_-s%nﬁ 8140260 0°E95986E 15@/sdew/uwoa u_mangﬁi%mﬂcav%ae&% L=2732£0260'0-'95986E " L§=H¢sdew/wod ajtioob sdew//sdn)

e 26909

o e,

P o N o HOHEISUBD 1X3N O

A f,@
A
ik R 00 1004 ...,5..:._2 1RYSUaR

. / 10043 J0WNF .
o_o W ASI0YIM N\
..a o .../. 5UapIRY 0.._ 5
2iquiniL

MeunLalep usixed / 0
A
. X
/ | 0 TR TS / o 9 Ajeigi i1es

ﬁw ;._ B1SAID

A 199 uolIoYy§ : /
. 0 00 1804 qhs QRUDD ESE F.. Ly o, .h_.:xmm_ 3
H_EE 0&8: ._Eo o..n 0 ,_,i_ -
F .

cc..lc_t.

m@ @o | o | : 00 @Vpso 9 “\ouw__séu,u?:n:im

S31UBY 10121033( O x._.
S ramalg ;
A ,\.\> —

N Bevvosen LA sedA| uoeooT

Page 44

i |
T
=%
f
/
/
{
|
J
|
]
|
I
|
]
i
L
LY
.1

al,

y th& -. : S— - o
— . poomabueinl ) i



Jamod Apped

yieaH uojuioyl 'py aJowysied Ll
IH WelIAA

yies uojuioy) 1S ybiH 8g-95
pajieq

yieaH uojuloyl ‘pH ¥o0isblug 'asnoH Jopessequly ‘g jun

|Bion

UseaH uojusoy] 1S ybiH goL
IH Welim

yieaH uojuioy) 1S ybiH |
INH WEIIAA

BWEN

'SS3IPPY

aweN

'SSaIppY

alweN

'SS21ppY

-aweN

:8S3IppY

aweN

:SS2IPPY

aweN

sdoys buiag A

yieaH uojuioy 'peoy yoojsbug p ‘unoy Buneyey
2120

'ssalppy

‘aweN

syueg

sodA| uoleoso palos|es

Page 45



yiesH uojuoy] ‘pY yemag Ly 'SS8IpPY

P17 AsasinpN Ae(] UoSSBUOK SUB||Y aulen
yieaH uojoy] ‘py asowyaied s6-£5 SSoIppY
|ooyos-ald aJowuolied ‘aweN

WiesH uojuioy] ‘pyY weypld LS 'SSaippy
jooyag AIssInN yjeaH uojoy | awepN
SalI9SINN 0

S|9)soH A

sal)i|1o.) Jusweal] |oyodjy pue Bnug A

YIESH UQJUIOY | ‘2JjuUa”) |ESIPS a10Wwydied 'SS2IppY
a1uan |ealpapy elouwldIed - JapIeH Y g ‘BweN
yieay uojuioy 1985 ybiH /8 'ssaIppy

suejondo sjoog awepN

Aisbing siojooq A
J9ov/oulse)d 4

yieaH uojuioyl 1S ybiH ¥oL -SsaIppy

Page 46



yleay uojuloy| 'peoy JouBp weysuag ‘IleH yoiny) jeuonebaibuo) suyoris

MasinN Aeq eyd|y

jeaH uojuioy] 'py Jouep Weysuag O
AasinN Aeq sa|qquog

uopuot ‘Ut asIoysiYAA €6
poomioN Yinog Alasinp AeQ 2jzznd Aajuoly

uopuoT ‘U asIoUaNUM |
Aesinp Aeg uuy 3N

yjeaH uojuIoy] ‘py aowyned g6
Aiesany Aeq siues ap

Urea uojuioy| ‘py yiesH ¢¢
asnoyhe|dspuer

yjeaH uojwioy) ‘py Jouep weysuag £y

A)asinu lJossajuoLl UIqos pal

yieaH uojwioy) ‘py yooisblg 68
AissinN Aeq g j00yas aid siaysid Bury

'SSAIPPY

-aleN

‘SsaIppy

‘aweN

'SSIPPY

-alieN

‘ssaippy

‘aweN

'SSAIPPY

‘aweN

‘SSaIppY

‘BleN

'SSaIPPY

aweN

'SSaIPPY

aweN

Page 47



ydasor 9 Aepy Jo siapybneq

yleaH uojwoy] ‘19ans ybiH 99 ‘Buiping Awly uoneajes

U DY sausIY 2oe1s) Buizewy

yleaH UOJUIOY | ‘PEOY BIOWYDIEH £5 ‘U2INYD ISIPOYIa| alowyded

anuan AJUNWLWOT PUB YINOA ‘yaInyo 1SIpoLIajy aiowyased

uopAaID 'PY YIYMION €2 - LT

uopuoj Ui Yyoinyd ueluel| w3

\)eaH uojuioy | ‘PEOY SYIAPOOM £2-12
Yoy Apunwiwior) uopholrd

YlEaH uojuloy] ‘pPeCy alowydied §G

42INY7) 1ISIPOUIRIA S10WydLed

ylea uojuloy) ‘pecy Heo 0Si

a)ua”) JlWe|s| yieay uojuioy |

aweN

sS21ppy

aen

:S524ppY

aweN

'SSalppy

‘aweN

'SSAIPPY

BlWeN

:ss8.ppy

aweN

:ssaIppyY

‘aWeN

diysiom jo aoe|d A

sdoyg ueo Aephed A

sdoys umed A

Page 48



A=

~pP18ydayg poo9 ayl,, YN PO JO Yoy

UieaH uojuIoy | ‘PECY SNEd JUIeS

yoINyo sIned is

yleaH UojUIOY| ‘pPeOY JOUBW Weysuag Y6Z |

(lemjebueny) jeuonebiaiBuo) s,uyor wes

UYtea uojuioy] ‘Aule uopeajes ‘1eans ybiH 99

uopAol] gjaeuiage] [eaasy weby uiog

yieeH uojuioy] 'peoy jooiq 8¢

YainyD DIjOYIED UBWIOY S,MBIPUY JUIES

uopuoT ‘sue asIoyaHYAA S
lleH voyno

yieaH uojuioy | ‘peoy yooig Sy
YOINYD SMIIPUY 1S

ylesH uojuioy} ‘pecy jooig Sy
YlESH UOUIOY] SMIJPUY IS

ujeaH uojuIoy | ‘PEOY 001G BE-9E

‘aweN

'SS3JppY

‘aweN

:S52IppY

alueN

'SSAIPPY

aweN

'SSAIpPY

‘aleN

'SS3IPPY

‘BleN

‘SSaIppy

‘BWeN

'SS2IpPY

‘aweN

'SS3IPPY

Page 49



YieaH uojuioy] ‘pecy UolZ 9b-vS
qnd

uleaH uojusoy | ‘jeas UbiH g

abioag) asund sy

yieaH uojuioy] 'peoy joodiaan

apisiym pue big

yieaH uojuioy] ‘peoy Yooisbug 61
ydeibaja) Aemjiey ay|

:SS2IpPY

‘aten

:$S21ppY

‘aweN

.SSaIppY

aweN

'SSaIPPY

BueN

sieg pue sqnd A

yiea uojuioy] 'peoy yooisbug Lg
aidwal Ayjedeueys) Aupies

UleaH uojuioy] 'peoY NIOHON 2
YleaH ulopoy ]

WIESH UOJUIOY L 'PEOY HIOHON ¢
yoinyo uopuioy |

UjeaH UoJuIOY | 'PeoY YIOHON g

'SSBIPPY

‘Jwep

'SSBIPPY

‘aWweN

:ssalppy

‘BalweN

'SSBIPPY

Page 50



|O0YDs-ald dlowyaled

YieaH uojuioy | ‘peoy S|IAPOOM L

SU0SSaT JeINg

UopACIY) ‘Yjeal UojuIoy] 'PEOY SIIAPCOM £/

SUO0SSaT WniQg

yjesH uojuIoy| 'peoy Jousp Weysuag ‘JleH udinyd jeuonebzibuo) suyor is

Aasiny Aeg eydyy

yleaH UojUIoY L ‘PEOY 3IPAPOOM €L

suossa buibuig

uopAolT) ‘YieaH UoLIOY] ‘PEOY BJ|IAPCOAA 2

SU0SS97 pIeoqAay|

yjeaH UouIOY | ‘PEOY JOUBW Weysuag £8

Aiasinu Lossajuow wiqod pal

yieaH uojuloy . ‘peoy weypud LS
|00y AJBSINN Ylea uojuioy |

aleN

'SS2IPPY

‘aweN

:SS3IPPY

aleN

'SSIPPY

‘aleN

'SSaIpPY

aweN

:SSaIppy

‘aleN

:SS8IPPY

aweN

:SS2IPPY

alweN

|00Yy2S A

Page 51



[o0Y2S |euoneulsiu} adoH Jowaapay

YjeaH UouIoyY | ‘PEOY ISIOUSNUAA

[O0UDS JUBjU| JOUBYY BSIOUSHUAA

yjea UojuIoLy| ‘pEOY Weyuiad

$|00U2S ABpUNg |BLUOWSK

peoy Joue weysuag ‘'yamyQ s,ulyor s

jooyog AsasinN aoesg Buizewy

YieaH uojuIoy | 'PEOY aJoWydIed /Z-E2
fasinpy Aeq s|ipoped

YieaH uojuioyl 'peOy Joue weysuag 0g

AesinpN Aeq $919quDS

Ljear uojuIoy] ‘peoy aSIOYajIUAA

JOOYDS Jolun{ JOUBY 8SIOUJIYM

Uopuo] 'aueT asIoyaluUAA |

AesinN Aeq uuy 37

{lEaH uojuIOY | ‘PEGY SI0WYDdIed GG-EG

aweN

'SSAIPPY

-alweN

:SS2IppY

‘aleN

‘ssalppy

‘SuIBN

'SS2IPPY

:aweN

.SSUIPPY

aweN

'SSAIPPY

BWeN

.SSaIPPY

‘aWeN

:SSBIPPY

Page 52



wopbury pajun

(D doig) uonEls YiesH uojuioyl

wopbury pajun

(3 doig) peoy alowydred

wopbury panun

(9 do)g) 19mo] %003 YIeaH ucjuioy )

wopbuiy pajun

(H dois) 1amo] 3o0]D YiesH uojuioy |

wopBury pajun

yieaH uojuioy |

wopBury panun

18M0O] %20]D YiESH uojuIoy |

yjleaH uojuloy |

yied 180 peoy jeuies) - YleaH uojuoyj

:SSaIpPY

aweN

'SS3IpPPY

BleN

'SS81ppY

aweN

'SS2IPPY

aweN

'SS2IppY

aweN

‘ss21ppY

‘BWEN

‘ssaIppy

‘BWeN

sapou Jodsuel|

yjeaH uojuloy) ‘asnoH abpug

'SSOIPPY

Page 53



wopbury panun

(N dois) yjeaH uojuloy] peoy Jogqiel

wopBury pajun

42INYJD ISIPOYIBIN SI0WYILE

wopbury panun
(g doig) peoy yooig

wopBury payun
(7 dojg) peoy AlasinN

wiopbury panun

(y doig) sue asioySHUAN 193313 UBIH

wopbury pajnup

yjeaH uojuioy i

wopBury panun

(Q doys) uone)s yieay uopoy

wopbury panun

(4 doig) Jamoy, 20}D YleaH uojuroy |

:ssalppy

‘alleN

:$S21ppY

awepN

:ss2IppY

‘awenN

:852.ppY

aweN

'$$aIppyY

‘BWEeN

:SSa.ppYy

BWweN

:SS2IppY

aweN

:$Sa.ppY

aweN

Page 54



wopBury panun

yainyo ISIpoyiay a1owyoled

wopBuiy pajnun

(N dojg) yjeaH uojuioy) peoy joqiel

wopury pajun

peoy uoiZ peoy joqjel

wopBury panun

peoy alowysied

wopbuy papun

peoy joog

'SSIPPY

BweN

:8S2IppyY

‘aweN

's88IppY

BleN

‘SSIPPY

BweN

'SS8IPPY

‘aueN

Page 55



AG

Area Profile of Thornton Heath

The Licensing Objectives in the Gambling Act 2005 are —

»  Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

. Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

s  Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

Geographical Location

Thomton Heath is one of the wards that make up the borough of Croydon and lies to
the north of Croydon town centre. It has a population of 16,539 (2011 Census).
Adjacent wards include Norbury & Pollards Hill, Norbury Park, Crystal Palace &
Upper Nerwood, South Norwood, Selhurst and Bensham Manor.

The area is focused along the High Street. The shops on the high street reflect the
diversity of the area with African, Caribbean and Polish community shops and
businesses present.

The high street has a modem leisure centre and a mixture of residential and
commercial premises along its length, with the ground floor of most premises being
used for commercial purposes and the upper floors being used for accommodation.

Demography
Thomton Heath has a high degree of ethnic diversity. In the 2011 census, the

Thornton Heath ward was 25% White British, 21% Black Caribbean and 15% Black
African.

Transport
The area is well served by buses & trains, with the nearest stations being Thomton

Heath, Norbury, Norwood Junction and Selhurst. Croydon's Tram nearby tram
system provides links to Wimbledon, Beckenham & New Addington.

Crime and Disorder
The following figures were published by the Police for the Thornton Heath SNT area
for 2018 -

A total of 1541 criminal offences which broken down comprised -

Violent Crime 547
Theft and handling 484
Robbery 83
Criminal Damage/Arson 141
Burglary 122
Drugs 60
1

Page 56



A6

Other Notifiable 32
Sexual Offences 42
Fraud and Forgery 2

The Palice report that in December 2018, the top reported crimes in the Thormton
Heath area were —

« Theft from a vehicle 23
« Vandalism 21
« Violence 16

Index of Multiple Deprivation

Thornton Heath Croydon Q06E
Ward: Thornton Heath

Local Authority: Croydon (Contact Council)

In the |atest Index of Multiple Deprivation {IMD) this area was ranked 7,229 out of 32,844 in
England, where 1 was the most deprived and 32,844 the least.

This is broken down further by income; employment; health; education, barriers lo services; living
environment; and crime.

Overall: 22% Beiter than 22°, of areas in England

10% Complele (poor)

12% Complete (good)

0% Complete {very Good)
Income Deprivation: 22% Better than 22°u of areas in Englund
10% Complete {poor)

12% Complete {good)

0% Comnlete (very goad]
Employment: 30% Beuer than 309 of areas in England
10% Camplete {(poor)

20% Complete {good)

0% Complete {very Goad)
Health: 51% Betier than 51% of areas in Cngland

10% Ceomplete (poor)

40% Complele {qood)

1% Complete {very gond

Page 57



Education: 38% Betier than 38¢4 of arcas in England

10% Camplate (poor)

28% Camplete {(good}

0% Complete (very qaod)

Barriers to Services: 18% Beuer than 18%s ol areas m Lngland
10% Complete (poor)

B% Complele (quod)

% Complete (very cood)
Living Environment: 14% Beuer than 14% of areas in England
10% Complete (poor)

%s Complete (geod)

(0% Complele {very good)

Crime: 4% Better than 4°» of arcas in England

4% Complete {paor)

0% Complele (good)

0% Camplete {very good

Commerce
Thomton Heath is predominantly small businesses though there is also a large
Tesco supermarket. There is one public house on the High Street, at the eastem

end. There are currently 4 empty commercial premises. There are 4 betting shops on
or near the High Strest.

Education

There are 5 primary and 2 secondary schools in the vicinity of High Street, Thomton
Heath. There is a library to the west on Brigstock Road.

Heaith Trust

There are several GP surgeries in the area and the Croydon University Teaching
Hospital is nearby.

Recreation

There is a leisure centre with swimming pool on High Street. There is park and three
recreation grounds in the vicinity.

Page 58



Accommodation

There is one young persons’ hostel in the vicinity of High Street. There is also age
restricted Council Housing and a high density of shared supported housing in the
area.

Page 59



AT

Representations on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan
Police.

Gambling Act 2005

An application for an Adult Gaming Centre

Applicant: Luxury Leisure

Premises: Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, Croydon, CR7 8RY.

I object to this application as in its present form it does not support the
following Licensing Objectives

 Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

* Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed
or exploited by gambling.

The premises falls within a Cumulative Impact Zone as designated within the
Croydon council statement of licensing policy. Whilst this is more relevant to
off sales of alcohol. Problems associated with the Licensing Act are very
similar to what we have seen in gambling establishments. Police are of the
belief that allowing a further premises to operate late into the night would
increase the crime and disorder which the CIZ has been implemented to
prevent and or reduce.

The premises is situated in Thormnton Heath High Street. A mainly commercial
high street with accommodation above most of the commercial properties. It is
also close to residential streets. The location is served by a selection of varied
premises such at Pubs, Off Licences, Betting shops, late night food
takeaways, shops and restaurants. Some are open and trade until the early
hours of the morning none trade 24 hours per day.

Police records and experience of the locality of this application indicate that a
variety of types of Crime and disorder can be associated with the locality to
the premises, e.g. Gang activity, weapons offences, drugs offences, assault,
criminal damage and theft related offences. A statement to be supplied from
local neighbourhood officers.

The general location is well known for gang tensions and weapons, there
have previously been large groups of people hanging around and stabbings,
one actuaily in a betting shop and one which one has resulted in a crime
scene for a murder. An attempted stabbing happened last week on
05/03/2019 whereby a person was attacked with knives but managed to
dodge them ieaving slash marks on his coat.

Page 60



There is a prolific drugs issue in the area which lends its self to high volume of
drugs users looking for a place to congregate and hang around locally. Any
venue open avernight will lend itself as a place where these, vulnerable
people vagrants and persons linked to drugs frequent this premises.

| have been in discussion with a representative of the applicant via the
telephone and E-Mail (Mark THOMPSON).

He has given a list of suggested measures that may be put in place should
the licence be granted. Whilst these conversations have been very positive
and welcome they do not cover opening hours save for confirming that they
want to operate 24 hours. They have also fallen short of employing SIA
registered door staff at possible problematic hours. They have also stated that
there will be 2 members of staff on duty at busy periods.

Police feel that at less busy times single staffing leaves a lone staff member
and the venue extremely vulnerable and do not support any lone staffing.

The default position within the Gambling Act 2005 on operating hours for
ADULT GAMING CENTRE (AGC) applications are defaulted at 24 hours
every day. Police are not happy for this premises to be open 24 hours. The
applicant has accepted that the area suffers from deprivation and crime, but
suggests they are not specifically linked to gambling.

The proposed use of this property as an adult gaming centre was refused
planning permission 08/02/19

The Polices preferred option is to refuse this application as it stands 24
hours 7 days per week.

13/03/2019
Tony Rose
PC 2459 SN.

Croydon Borough Licensing Officer.

Page 61



“ 7

From: Secidilisbay
Sent: 07 March 2019 19:16

To: LICENSING <LICENSING @croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Admiral seeking license to operate in Thornton heath

Hello,
I want to object to Admiral looking for a license to operate in Thornton heath.
My reasons are.

Under the Gambling Act 2005, these are:

(a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

Application for a Adult Gaming Centre Licence under the Gambling Act 2005
15/02/2019

Admiral, 91 High Street. Thornton Heath, CR7 §RY

I feel unsafe walking along Thomton heath high strect home from work. So many
intimidating people hang around outside the current gambling shops and | have even
witnessed a fight. | don’t want to see any more in the area and | think they prey on the
vulnerable people that live nearby.

% Buller Road
Thornton heath

(=220

Page 62



From: B SRR >

Sent: 13 March 2019 16:27

Ta: LICENSING

Subject: Re: Adult Gaming Centre Thornton Heath High Street

Hello

I am writing to object to Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY.

The grounds for my objection are:

{a} preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disarder or being used to support crime,

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

We have more than 1000 signatures on the petition {online and on paper) against this
gambling centre:

https://www.change.org/p/croydon-council-planning-committee-object-to-adult-gaming-
centre-on-thornton-heath-high-street

Local news have covered it:

https://www.thorntonheathchronicie.co.uk/hundreds-sign-pelition-against-gambling-arcade-
on-the-high-street/

hitps:/finsidecroydon.com/2019/02/08/jackpot-for-thornton-heath-campaign-as-slots-arcade-
rejected/

https:/iwww.mylondon.news/news/south-london-news/people-thornion-heath-dont-want-
156671737fbclid=IwAR1ZaoCviF3T25payPbQ PnnweBMAjmZr9cznémYF6oWvrFFi481100
40LQ

We don’t want any more gaming/betting shops in Thornton Heath, we want family friendly
shopping.

| am objecling strongly to this application being given a licence. Under the Gambling Act
2005 we need lo protect our vulnerable persons and children from these centres. Thomnton
Heath needs to be family friendly and any new units opening should definitely reflect

this. Gambling can be addiclive, we already have too many betting shops in Thornton
Heath. We da not need any more.

| am a local Group Scout Leader providing ongoing support to the young people in the area
so that they can learn skills for life. We need to bring positive new life to our High

Street. Places that families can visit and enjoy together, this centre would be a negative and
unwelcomed addition.

A big no to the Gaming Centre. Please do not grant z licence.

Page 63



A7

From: RelRizasgag) [mailto: ]
Sent: 14 March 2019 20:36

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydan.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Adult Gaming Centre Thornton Heath High Street

Please can | add the following to my objections:

My main objection is that the proposal was contrary to the Local Plan and therefore should be
refused as it undermines the High Street's vitality and does not improve the mix of outlets at present
available to all members of the public.

Also this suggested location will be oppaosite the large leisure centre used by many children and
families. Weekly school swimming lessons take place their for many of the local schools. There are
two schools is the close vicinity in Whitehorse Road and Brigstock Road.

The premises will be very near to 4 other betting shops, which are already too many for this area.

24 hours use could have a detrimental effect on the neighbouring properties which are mainly rental
flats with young families evident. If additional police resources are required due to anti sacial
behaviour this will also have a financial and community impact. Any incidents resulting in closure
even temporarily of the High Street will cause mayhem on vehicular access, the High Street is
extremely busy.

Thornton Heath ward has a high crime rate and high levels of anti social behaviour, theft, criminal
damage, drugs and violent and sexual offences.

No more possibly addictive apportunities should be allowed, the planning should be for all inclusive
outlets encouraging cohesion for the local community not division or exclusion. Family and elderly
friendly outlets are essential in order for the High Street to become a once again pleasant place to
walk/drive along.

For all the further above reasans. 1 object
Kind regards
Thank you

DEfnEr
B Gpriaae G

Thornton Heath
o =%

Page 64



From: Sheasaied [mailto:)
Sent: 14 March 2019 23:32

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydan.gov.uks
Subject: ADULT GAMING CENTRE - 91 THORNTON HEATH HIGH STREET

To whom it may concern:

ADULT GAMING CENTRE - THORNTON HEATH HIGH STREET - Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton
Heath, CR7 8RY

| object to the licence for Admiral to operate an adult gaming centre at the above stated address.

There are already a number of gambling establishments in Thornton Heath which has already proved
detrimental to the area.

There have been recent reports of criminal acts such as damage to local betting shops and an
additional such establishment would add to the anti social and criminal issues the community are
faced with.

Thornton Heath has a high deprivation rate and the proposed location for this gaming centre is right
opposite a leisure centre which is frequented by children and young people. This would only exploit

and damage vulnerable people and expose children living in the area to even more gambling.

As an earlier petition raised by the community was already submitted and the initial application was
rejected, | trust that this will be upheld.

Best regards

QBT riapicas
& Gilsland Road, Thornton Heath, GRZREP

Page 65



A7

From: AncaaPesep (mailto: ]
Sent: 13 March 2019 21:32

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to licence far 91 High St, Thornton Heath

Dear sir/madam,

[ am writing as <l of the Thomton Heath Safer Neighbourhood ward panel to object to the
application by Luxury Leisurc (Admiral) for a licence for an adult gaming centre at 91 High
Street, Thomnton Heath.

The Thornton Heath Community Action Team, which | an w2l of, submitted an
objection against the planning application for change of use presenting alimost 1,000
signatures contained on two petitions. The main objection was that the proposal was contrary
to the Local Plan and therefore should be refused as it undermines the High Street’s vitality.

Many of the subsidiary objections are relevant in opposition now to the application for a
gambling licence. They are as follows:

»  The Thornton Heath ward has the third highest crime rate in Croydon with higher
comparative levels of anti social behaviour, thefi, criminal damage, drugs and violent
and sexual offences. Source: data.police.uk

« The adult gaming centre would be located in an area of high deprivation (Source:
DCLG, 2015) which is associated with poor physical and mental health,

» The proposed preimiscs are opposite a leisure centre which is regularly visited by
groups of primary age children altending swimming lessons. There are two
Whitehorse Manor primary schools at cither end of the High Street on Whitchorse
Road and Brigstock Road.

= The premises are a short distance walk trom four other hetting shops which already
provide access to fixed odds betting terminals: William Hill X2, Paddy Power and
Coral.

In addition in the reasons tor refusing the planning application for change ot usc the Croydon
Council planning officer states “The applicant has failed to demenstrate that the proposed 24
hours use would not have an adverse impact on neighbouring propertics from activity and
coming and goings associated with the use during more sensitive night-time hours.”

Within the last couple of weeks police issued a photofit of man wanted in connection with
smashing up a betting tenninal afier gambling and losing £500 on a gaming machine ina
short space of lime. Police resources are already considerably overstretched and there is no
doubt that the existing betting shops attract clements of anti social behaviour which impacts
on the community and the police don’t have the manpower to deal with.

For all these reasons [ object.

Many thanks

LygRciieosr
& Luna Road

Thornton Heath

Page 66



A7

From: Jewitt, Karen

Sent: 13 March 2019 21:43

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>

Cc: Goddard, Michael <Michael.Goddard @croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: objection

Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY

» | wish to object to the license for the adult gaming machine
application on the High Street Thornton Heath.

| am objecting on the grounds of public nuisance and safety due to the
harm gambling does to families and individuals, although children will not
have access they are harmed by the addiction of the adults caring for
them.

| believe that none of the three objectives below wiil be met by
introducing this establishment to our High Street.

» Ensuring gambling is kept free from crime and disorder
- Ensuring gambling is conducted in a fair an open way
- Protection of children and vulnerable adults

The planning application for these premises to be used for such an
establishment has been turned down as it does not fit with the
Croydon Plan for the area. | see no need in these circumstances to
allow the premises license to be granted.

Clir Karen Jawitt
Thornton Heath Ward
Chair of Croydon Co-op Party

Page 67



A7

From: ceargERraighs [mzilto: ]
Sent: 12 March 2019 22:14

To: LICENSING <LICENSING @croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to ADULT GAMING CENTRE - THORNTON HEATH HIGH STREET

Dear sir or madam,

As a local resident {8 Livingstone Road, Thornton Heath, GBEERE) | would like to officially object to the
planning application:

Site of Thornton Heath HSBC Bank
Admiral, 91 High Street, Tharnton Heath, CR7 8RY,

{ understand that the closing date for receipt of objections is midnight on Thursday 14th March.

My objections are based on the criteria of the Gambling Act 2005. Due to the high levels of crime and
unfortunately street drinking in Thornton Heath, this change of usage would encourage crime and
disarder:

{a) preventing gambling from being o source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder
or being used to support crime,

(b} ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, ond

{c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gombling
Application for o Adult Gaming Centre Licence under the Gambling Act 2005

Yours sincerely,

ke R
M Livingstone Road
CRELIR

Page 68



A7

From: GHRECNERE® [121t0 ]

Sent: 12 March 2019 13:31

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov uk>

Subject: Admiral Adult Gaming Centre 91 High Street Thornton Heath CR7

Dear sirrmadam

As a resident of Thomton Heath for over 25 years, [ am wriling to register my strong objections to
the Application for a Aduit Gaming Centre Licence under the Gambling Act 2005 for the proposed
Admiral adult gaming centre at 91 High Sireel, Thomnton Heath CR7 8RY for the following reasons:

(a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime. Thomton Heath already has (too) many
places for adults to gamble with frequent associated incidents of ASB/crime. Thornton Heath
ward already has the third highest crime rate in Croydon and has comparatively high levels of
violence and ASB compared with Croydon and England as a whole.

(c) protecting children and other vuinerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling. This adult gaming centre would be on the route to and from school for many young
children due lo the proposed situation in between 2 primary schools; also, it would be almost
opposite Thomton Heath's Leisure Centre, well used regularly by classes of schoolchildren for
swimming lessons. Children would be at risk of witnessing or becoming involved in distressing
and frightening incidents of ASB/crime (see a above). With all the work done by the council as
well as community valunteers to regenerate and improve the high street for all (including
improving its heallh and vitality) ,granting a licence for this gaming centre woutd contradict this.

Yours faithfully,
o o

3 Frant Road, Thomton Heath SRYP44R

Page 69



From: Exmo dwety [mailto: |}
Sent: 09 March 2019 00:51

To: LICENSING <LICENSING @croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Thornton Heath Gambling Centre Appeal

Hi Croydon Licensing Team

| implore you to reconsider the affects of yet another gambling station on the high
street, especially in the wake of closures of two banks. The imbalance will only
invoke a negative disparity for the area and its inhabitants, both current and future.fg

I'd like to use the planning objectives to objecl. Under the Gambling Act 2005, these
are:

(2) prevenling gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

(b} ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

Application for a Adult Gaming Centre Licence under lhe Gambling Act 2005
15/02/2019

Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY

Kind regards

e R}
@ Zion Road, Thornton Heath, @RO@E?

Page 70



A7

From: CrEEtisaRamy (mailto: |

Sent: 07 March 2019 17:48

To: LICENSING <LICENSING @croydon.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Admiral Casino Licensing Application

I wish to object to the application for a licence to operate an Adult
Gaming Centre/Casino at 91 Thornton Heath High Street (former HSBC
Bank premises).

I understand the planning application for this change of use has already
been refused by the planning committee. There are already 4 gambling
establishments between Ambassador House and the Whitehorse Road end
of the High Street which tap into the limited funds of people living in a
deprived area. They also encourage anti-social behaviour and crime eg.
Constant street drinking outside Corals at Ambassador House despite this
being in an No Drinking area, and multiple police call-outs to these
venues,

This particular venue is opposite the Thornton Heath Leisure which is
visited throughout the day by school children. 1 feel that such an
establishment would add nothing to the offer on the High Street and
indeed would be detrimental to the area.

Yours,

“n -
]
. T 5=

2ug, #B Meliort oad,
Thornton Heath,
CRNZER0.

Page 71



A7

From; @XER2I68eSarPmaiito: |

Sent: 28 February 2019 07:32

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection- 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7

Dear All

| STRONGLY OBJECT to the granting of a gambling operating licence for 91 High Street,
Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY under the Gambling Act 2005,

| object due to the following:

-prevention of crime and disorder
-prevention of public nuisance
-public safety

~prolection of children from harm

Our area is socially deprived and has existing high levels of crime, addiction and
unforiunately rough sleeping which should not be happening in 2019. Perhaps the company
will be willing to *house’ some of our rough sleepers who need somewhere warm and
comfortable at nights if they are to operate on a 24/7 basis? After all they are part of our
coemmunity and deserve recognition too!

# Milner Rd
e

Page 72



~77

From: acim [mailto: ]
Sent: 28 February 2019 11:49
To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection re: Aduit Gaming Centre License : 91 high Street, Tharnton Heath, CR7 8RY

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Objection to the Application for an Adult Gaming Centre License under the Gambling Act 2005,
15/02/2019 - 51 high Street, Tharnton Heath, CR7 BRY

| write to strongly object to the application for a license to operate gaming machines on the
premises: 91 high Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY.

The reason for my objection is that | feel that any granting of this license would greatly add to the
crime & disorder and public nuisance problems that the area and residents already suffer

from. Despite the recent investments the High Street and the general surrounding area is still in dire
need of further investment of funds, initiatives and resources to address some major issues that
Thornton Heath is experiencing around the following:

Crime and Disorder

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm
public safety

The area and it's residents are adversely affected each and every day already with problems around
these. You only have to sit in Costa Coffee shap on the high street gazing out of the window and you
will be surprised at the affected behaviour that you will see in any given half an hour period, and
that is during the day time.

| feed that an additional gaming centre license in the area would undoubtedly add to the scale of the
problems that these objectives are designed to reduce or avoid. it would make ‘cleaning up’ of some
of the area’s issues more unachievable.

Thank you for considering and including my heartfelt objection to the license to operate.

Yours sincerely

SRRy

& Berne Road

Thornton Heath

RZEn

Page 73



From: mazieyideg [maillo: |
Sent: 27 February 2019 22:49

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gav.uk>
Subject: Object to licensing

As a local resident [ object to a Application for a adult gaming center licence.
Admiral 91 high street, Thornton heath cr7 8ry

| object for the following reasons

prevention of crime and disorder
prevention of public nuisance
public safety

protection of children from harm

My personal details are below

ekaboirg:
BGB Gilleit Road oS3

Page 74



a7

From: ehergizagrged [mailto:]
Sent: 2B February 2019 05:27

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@crovdon.gov.uk>; King, Stuart <Stuart.King@croydon.gov.uk>; Jewitt,

Karen <Karen.Jewitt@croydon.gov.uk>;
Subject: Objection: Application for a Adult Gaming Centre Licence under the Gambling Act 2005
15/02/2019

Dear council,
RE: Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY

[ object to the license for the gaming machine premises on the high street and am furious they
intend to go ahead despite their planning application being declined at a recent council
mecting.

[ am objecting to the application for a Adult Gaming Centre Licence under the
Gambling Act 2005 15/02/2019 on the following grounds:

public safety
Prevention of crime and disorder
prevention of public nuisance

protection of children from harm

Please advise of the outcome.

e e
& Sandringham road

Thornton heath

Surrey ExER

Page 75



“7

From: iXasgeteagy [mailto: |
Sent: 02 March 2019 16:56

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection

1 object to the application for license for the gaming machine premises on the premises on
our high street, address below.

| object under the three licensing objectives under the Gambling Act 2005

(a)preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

(b)ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

(c)protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

prevention of crime and disorder
prevention of public nuisance
public safety

protection of children from harm

Application for a Adult Gaming Centre Licence under the Gambling Act 2005
15/02/2019
Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Healh, CR7 8RY

Rgneiirrl
8 Grange Park Road
Thornton Heath

Surrey

Page 76



A7

From: @hadimgy (mailto: |
Sent: 13 March 2019 13:32

To: LICENSING <LICENSING @croydon.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to ADULT GAMING CENTRE - THORNTON HEATH HIGH STREET

Hello,

| am writing to object to Admiral, 91 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8RY.

The grounds for my objection are:

{a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime,

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being hanned or exploited by
pambling

We have more than 1000 signaturses on the petition (online and on paper) against this
gambling cenlre:

hitps:/Awww.change.or/plerovdon-councit-plannine-commitiee-
centre-on-thornton-heath-hiphi-street

cct-to-adult-saminge-

L ocal news have covered it.

https://www_thorntonheathchronicle.co.ul/hundreds-sian-petition-against-gambling-
arcade-on-the-high-streel/

hitps://insidecroydon.cam/2019/02/08/jackpot-for-thornton-heath-campaign-as-slots-
arcade-rejected/

htips://www.mylondon.news/news/south-london-news/people-thornton-heath-dont-
want-

15667173 ?bclid=IwAR1Za0CyiF3T25payPbQ PnnweBMAIMZOcznémYFEoW vrFFf
48110040L.Q

\We don't want any more gaming parlour in Thornton Heath, no matter what they call it.

Many of the subsidiary objections are relevant in opposition nov 10 the application lor a
gambling licence. They are as follows:

» The Thornton Heath ward has the third highest crune rate in Crovden with higher
comparative levels of anti social behaviour, thefi, enminal damage, drugs and violent
and sexual oficences. Source: data.police.uk

»  The adult gaming centre would be located in an arca of hiigh deprivation (Source:
DCLG. 20135) which is associated with poor physical and mental health,

» The proposed premises are opposite a |eisurc centic which is regularly visited by
groups of primary age children attending swimming lessons. There are two
Whitchorse Manor prumary schools at cither ond of the High Street on Whitehorse
Road and Brigstock Road.

Page 77



&7

\

+ The prermses are a short distance walk from four other bething shops which alrcady
provide access to fixed odds betting terminals: William Hill X2, Paddy Power and
Coral.

In addition in the reasons for refusing the planning application for change of use 1the Croydon
Council planning officer states *The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed 24
hours use would nol have an adverse impacl on neighbouring propertics from aclivity and
coming and goings associated with the use during more sensitive night- time hours.”

For all these reasons | object.
I am part of the Thomton Heath Community Action Team who volunteer and work endlessly
for this arca, Many residents and 1 stand firmly and strongly in this matter and we don't want

to see any more gambling. betting, gaming shop in Thomton Heath.

Kind regards,

PR ey
@ Ecclesbourne Road, QRASREY

Page 78



A7

From: kiixapdaFaghmem [mailto: |
Sent: 11 March 2019 18:38

To: LICENSING <LICENSING@croydon.gov.uk>
Ce: steve.reed.mp@parliament yuk
Subject: No mare gambling / gaming in Thornton Heath High Street

Dear Sir / Madam,

| have just been advised by one of my neighbours that there is an application for a new gaming
arcade in Thornton Heath High Street. I note that it was apparently rejected and am unaware
whether or not there has been an appeal.

As a local resident (M Farniey Road SER@=EMR), | would like to voice my concerns about any such
businesses opening in the area.

This is 3 deprived area which is not going to be served by opportunities such as gambling to increase
levels of deprivation. It is a bad idea for all the reasons listed in this article
https://www.thorntonhgathchronicle.co uk/hundreds-sign-petition_against-gambling-arcade ur
the-high-street/ and more. | would urge the council to adopt long-term joined up thinking and not
just look at the £35K revenues from renting out the shop front, but consider the long-term damage
this does to communities and the significant costs that are brought to bear by allowing people living
in poverty to lose what little money they have to these dens of iniquity. Furthermore, there are
many unoccupied youths and they shoufd be encouraged into work and education, nat into gaming
arcades. You will end up spending more in policing, addressing anti-social behaviour and paying out
benefits than any of the perceived gains from allowing this arcade / casino to materialise.

We will all benefit far more from encouraging empioyment opportunities that benefit the
community and constructive activities for the local youth, You are starting to attract more
professionals (which means money) into the area — don't smess it up with this and blow opportunities
to improve the area for ALL of its inhabitants.

If there are updates, | would be grateful if you could please advise how / where | might foliow this
initiative.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Kind regards,

Erars B
&8 Farnley Road
London BERNETP

Page 79



.J_hg'erer— s —
T (- O
9 [ [o5]e3 91;39.37- 8381177 1=

I _I||l.

B AedSl

London Borough of Croydon
y Licence No. 100019257) 2013

CROYDON

www.croydon.gov.uk

Scale 1:1250

_Health Centre
x\“\iu,_ T,

s
«\,
T

9&,‘&3 _\““MH‘_

Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey (License No: 100019257) 2011

London Borough Croydon

PageZ8@rr-2019
o AREeET



	Agenda
	5 Gambling Act 2005: Application for Premises Licence - Adult Gaming Centre
	SCR91HighStreetTHAppA
	SCR91HighStreetTHAppxA1-A8


